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NOTICE

1. This Form for ansual report should be filled out io tplicate and two copies
returned 1o the lntersuate Commerce Commission, Office of Economica,
Wachiagtoun, D.C. 20423, by March 3/ of the yaar followwng that for which the report
i made. One copy showld be ined in respondents filos. A is specully
directed w0 the (cllowiag provisions of Part | of the latarmate Commerce Act

(49) US.C. 11145, Roports by carriers, lomors, add assecintions

(a) The loterwate Cominerce C may req

(1) camnen, brok ) and or cl of themn as the Commis-
aion may prescnibe, ﬂlc anaual, penodic, and special reporus with the Commission
contaising Asswers 10 Questions asked by it asd

(2) » pervoe furnishiag cars or p e services heat or cold t0 a rail
cmmmvﬂu‘wam’ammuuwm 1 (e reports with
the Commussion containing aaswars L0 questions sbout those cars or services.

(®b)X1) As assual report rhall contain an eccoust, 1a 4s mwh detail as the Com-
memion may require, of e affaws of the camer, broker, lewsor, or associauon for
the |2-moath period eadiag oa the 31a day of December of each year. However,
when an ansual report s made by « moior camer, ¢ broker. or a lessor or an

d by or d in one of them. the person making the report
may elect (o make it (or the |I-moatk pervod accousung year eading at the close
of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the books of the person meking
the report are kept by that person on the basis of that accousung year

(2) An ansual report shall be filad with the Commussion by the ead of the 3rd
month after the end of the year for which the report is made uniear, the Commusaion
exteads the (iliag date or chaoges the penod covered by the report. The anaual report
asd, if the Commuasion requires, any other report made usder tus secuos, shall be
made under oath.

(¢) The C shall line and suaplify, w the marimum extent prac-
teable, the reporung requirements applicable usder this subchapter W motor com-
@mon camers of propenty with respect 10 raasporauon provided under certificates
10 which the provisions of section 10922(b)(4)(E) of this utle apply ead W mowr
costract carmens of property with respect 0 Waasporauos provided usder perruts
0 which the provisions of secunon 10923(b)(5) of thus ude apply. Pub. L. 95473,
Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Suac 1427, Pub. L 96-296. § S(b), July |, 1940. 94 Swc 796.

(49) US.C. 11941 (g) A person requred 0 make & report 1o the Commussion,
AaSWer & question, Or TAke, Prepare, or preserve » record under thus evdulle coe-
ceruing rassporauon subject W the junadicuon of the Commuasion usder subch

wspplicable w the parsoe or corporauon i» whaose behalf the report is made, sich

as “Not applicable; see page . schedule (or line) aumber
e $hould be usad in answer thereto, giviag precuse reference (o the
pornon of the repori showwng ths facts which meke the nguury napplicable.
Where the word “sone” Tuly and completely states that fact, it should be givea
as the answer 10 any paruculer iaqury or any particular portios of an inquiry.
Where dates are called {or, the mwoath and day should be mated as well as the
year. Customary abbreviauons may be used in maung dates.

1 Every annual report showld. w all parnculars, be complete m uself, and
refereaces W0 the returns of former years should not be made 10 take the place
of required eatnes cxcept as harein otherwise specifically directed or suthonzed.

4. If it be secessary or deswable w insent additional matements, fypewritien or
other, in & report, they should be legibly maede on durabie paper aad, wherever
practicable. on sheets not larger than s page of the Form. /nserted sheets should
be securely anached, prefevabie al the nner margm: anachkments by pms or clips
u nagficunt

5. All eatnes should be made in 4 permanent black iak Those of a contrary
charscter should be wadicated 10 pareathesis.

6. Mooey iteris. except aversges, throughout the anaual report form should be
shown ia th ds of doll djusted W sccord with (i gs. Totals for
reporied 1o diary luded o supporuag schedules must be n
agreemen! with related primary sicounts. For purposes of rousding, amounis of
$500 but less thao 51000 should be ramsed 0 the nesrest thousand dollars, and
amounts of leas thas $500 should be lowered.

7. Railroad corp mainly disunguished o op ¢ companies aad
lessor companies, are for the purpose of repoit W the Interstate Commerce
Commusason divided iow cl As ope g npany 18 one whose officars
direct the business of Tansporison asd whose books cosiain Jpersuag as well
a i ) a lezsor company, he property of which being leased to
and operaied by asother compasy. 1s one that 8 8 8CP legal ex
and keeps finascial but ot operaung accounts.

Opersuug compasies are broadly clasified, with respect 10 their operstiag

0 of chapur 105 of wus uue, or ap ofTicer, uumeloyuolmnmnml
(1) does sot make the repor., (7) does not specafically, pletely, asd wruthfully
wswer e quesOn. (i)mutmu.mwmmmwdumelm
asd masaer preacnbed dy the Commistion, or (4) does 8ot comply with secton
10921 of thus uue. u Lsble W the Unind Statem Goverames: for a civil pesalty of
80t mcre e $300 (o each volauos aad (or sot more the $250 for each additonal
day the violauos conuaum. Afier the date of emactment of thas seatesce, no peaslues
shall be unposed uader thus for a vl lauag to the raasporuuca
of housetold goods Asy such penalues that were imposed pnor 10 such date of
casument shall be coliected only W accordance with the provimous of subsoction
(b) of thas secuce

The wm “camer” means « Common camer subact 10 this part, sad ischudes s
reaver or usiee of such camer. asd Wie tarm “lomor” means & paroa owaiag L
ruroad, s waler LWae. o7 a pipe Lne, leased 10 aad opursied by a commOB carTwr
aDject 10 s pan., aad waciudes & receiver or trusies of such lessor.®®?

The resposdent u (under requrred W sead o the CAfice of Ecosomics immediately
UpOB Preparsuos. fwo copies of 1t Latest asnual repont W sockboldars. Sex achedule
B. page 2

2 The ramrucuons 12 s Form should be carefuily observed, and each quesnos
should be enswered fully ana eccuroiely, wheather it bas boed answered 1o 8 previous
ansusl repon or sol Escept 1o cases where Wiey ere spxifically authonesd, cas-
CelAUORS. arDITAry chieck murks. aad the like should sot be wend cither as perual
Or s caure asrwen W WA [f sny wWqurry, basnd oa A precediag LAquiry (o the
present repont (orm . because of the saswer readerad W Sack precodiag isquary,

. secordiag W the (ollowing geaeral defimnons:

Clams | companies are those havisg operaung reveauves of $250,000,000 or
more. For this class, Aasual Repont Form R-i u provided.

loes thas

Qass I companies are those haviug ] operauag
$250.000,00 but 1a excess of $20.000.000

of $20.000,000

Class [I] companies are those having
or lesms.

will be d od class 1 rairoads.

All swiching and tarmusal P

8. Except where the context clearly wndicaiss some other measniag, the follow-
ing worme when used 1o this Form heve the meaniags statad below:

Commuanon means the / C ve C Respondeat meass
Whe person or corporanon m whose behalf the report u made. Year means ihe
year anded Decombser 3| for which the report is made. The Closs of the Year
moans Me close of busmess on Decamber 3! of the year for which the report u
made; ot ia case the report s made {or a shorer panod thas ose year, it moans
the closs of the period covered bv the report The Regiasiag of the Year manas
R beg g of b on J v | of the year for which the report u made.
or, in case the repon » mede for & shoner panod than one year, it means e
begmamg of the pencd covered by the report The Preonding Year meass the yoar
anded December 31 of the year precadmg the year for which the report u made.
The Uniform Symem of Acrousts for Railroad Companies meass the sysiom of
accownts o Part 120/ or Tude 49, Code of Federal Regulanons, as avrenssd.
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the reporting requirements for cixss 11, Il and all switching and
terminal companies. These camers will notify the Commission only # the caiculation resuits in a different revenue level than its curment classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that is captured for procassing by the Commission,

It is estimatad that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, snd compieting and reviewing the coliection of informa-
tion. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Administrative
Services, (rterstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and Reguistory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.




These companies are included in the following consolidated schedules:

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company

* - L L

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co.
Oklahomia City Junction Railway Co.
Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc.
Santa Fe Forwarding Co.
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company
Santa Fe Receivables Corporation
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc.
Star Lake Railroad Co.

Leased Lines
The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co.

The Guif and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas
Rio Grande, El Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co.
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Road Initials: ATSF ____Year1995

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules ware omitted indicate *“NONE.*

| ___Page Schedule No. Title

NONE




Road Initials’ AR o __Year 1995

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (o the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous "eports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail,

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words, “The" and “Company” only when they are parts of the corpcrate name. Be careful to
distinguish between raiiroad and railway. The corporate name shouid be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in ‘ne
“Verification.” It the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in pozsession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. | the report is for a consalidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of organizations; if a reorganization
has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such r ¥p O other p 1 began, If a partnership, give
date of formation and also names in fuil of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of
original corporation and refer to laws undef which organized.

1 Exact name of common carmer making this report

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company, Le sed Lines and Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries
2. Date of incorporation
QOctober 20, 1969

3. Under laws of what Government, State or Teritory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of raceivership or tn hip &nd of app of r sortr
Incorporated under Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware under the name “A.T &S F. Inc.” on March 24, 1970,
i the corporation became a common camer pursuant to merger and on the same date amended the certificate of incorporation changing its name to
“The Atchiscn, Topeka and Santa Fe Raiway Company”

| 4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a ditferent name, give

full particulars

During 1998, Santa Fe Pacific Corporation ("SFP*) completed a business combination with Burlington Northem. Inc. ("BNI*). SFP is an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation (‘BNSF"). BNI's pnncipal subsidiary is Burtington Northern
Railroad ("BNRR"). To date, BNRR and ATSF have not merged: however, appraval by the ICC to mergo the two was obtained on
August 23, 1995.

STOCKHOLOER'S REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immedistely upon preparation, two copies of its lstest annusl report to stock-
holdar's.
‘ Check appropriate box:

Two copies are attached to this report.

Two copies will be submitted
(date)

X No I report to stockholder's is prepared.

Two copies of BNSF annual report (o sharshoiders is attached. ATSF will compiete finencisl statements for the year ended Dacember 31, 1995

by April 30, 1998. Copies of ATSF financial statements will be provided upon request after thet date.




Road Initials: _ATSF Year 1995

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1. State the par value of each shars of stook. Common, $ 10 per share; first preferred. $ N/A per share: second preferred.
$ N/A per share; debenture stock, $ N/A per share. :
3 mmummmdmnumwnwmm;dn«.gmuomumnam Each sha’e has the right to one vote.
3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings? Yes If not, state in a footnote the relation between hoidings and corresponding voting nghts.
4 mmwmmmyummmam7 No |f so0. name in a footnote each security, other than stock to which voting nghts are
attached (as of the close of the year), and state in cetail the relati L gs and q voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent,
and if contingent, showing the contingency.

5. Has any ciass or issue of any spx p o nmommo’mn,mmm.ovmmnwn.ovr.tmm«moteuw:nwmbymvmwm?
No f 30, describe fully in & footnote sach such class of issue and give A g clearty the character and extent of such
priviieges.

6. GmmomdmohwcmdmMbookwlohommmdwumn,mmwmdwmm

Books not closed.

7. State the total voting power of al y holders of he nmwnofwcbmq.anmdmmuwtwﬂnu.umummmdmo
year. 100 votes, asof Decembar 31, 1985,

8. State the fotal nuumber of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. One stockhoiders.

9. Gmcnonmonnomwymmnomummpmmm.-tm«uoimmmmdwmwau of list of of the
respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the higt voting p n the resp showing for each his address, the number of votes which he
MMwhmumtomtmmnmhw.mumgmmbmnomov.wmdmkﬂmdmmwav«u(ommmnamnm,mnemuooeuoucumm
Mﬂbynm,mehuwmuchlmﬂbdueommonmm, ] stock, first pref d si0ck, and other Aecurties, S1ating in a footnote the names of such other
securities (if any). 1t any such hoider heid in trust, give {in & footnote) the pamiculars of the trust. in the) case of voung trust agr give as nal inf the names
and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust cartificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book wias not closed or the list of stockholders
compiled within such year, show such thirty secunty hoiders as of the close of the yaar.

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
10 which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON

y hoider WHICH BASED
Stock

Address of security holder | Pﬂ.EEFEEED
; Second

E3

() | (0

O o [N o (e K D -

=
-

Note:

L Pmmmsmm&hwcwuuummummuwm-i-?mCmmmmmammmmw
May 23, 1995 adopied and consented to resolution electing directors of respondent in lieu of an




Road Initials: ATSF

C. VOTING POWERS ANC ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votas cast at tha latest genaral maeting ior the alection of directors of the respondent. 'Not Applicable* - Refer to nots shown under

inguiry 9.
11. Give the date of such meeting. "Not Applicable® - Refer to noi3 shown under inquiry 9.
12. Give the place of such meeting. “Not Applicable® - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

NOTES AND REMARKS




Road Initials: ATSF __ Year 1905

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANC.AL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)

| | ! 3 | Balance at
|Line|Cross | Account Title 'i Baiance atclose |  beginning Linel
No. |Check| |  ofyear | ofyear
! | I (@) ‘ ()]} ()
|
[ | Curren: Assets
| 701 |Cash 10,478
702 | Temporary Cash Investments 2,708
703 | Special Deposits
| Accounts Raceivable
1704 - Loan and Notes
| 705 - Interline and Other Baiances 20,927 25,370
708 - Customers 46,414 53,648
[707 - Other 7,584 11,188
|708.709 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 27,170 80,578
708.5 . Receivables from Affiliated Companies _ 4,797 3,958
709.5 . Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts _(28,1485) (23,277)
1710.711.714 [ Wnrking Funds Prepayments 153 601 117,373
1712 [ 83,918 95,252
713 | Qther Current Assets 6,505 38,379
| TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 338,053 451,465

|
i
|
|
t
|
|
|

{

|

| ‘I’ Qther Assets
|716,716,717 | Special Funds 5,482
{721.721.5 | Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies(Schedule 310 and 310A) 348,175
722,723 | Othar investments and Advances 5,968
;72‘ | Alluwances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
| | Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr.
1737.738 | Property Used in Gthar than Carmer Qparatian (less Depreciation)

[$(82) 85,603 10,073
749,741 Other Assets 14 573
{743 Other Deferred Debits 203,574 169,430
1744 Accumuiated Doferred Income Tax Debits
| TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 721,157 550,708

|

| Road and Equipment
731,732 | Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col. h &b 8,437,972 4172435 | 24|
1731.732 | Equipmant (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h & b 862,249 1,064,769 | 25|
731,732 | Unallocated Items 94,364 129,456 | 26|
[743,735.736 |Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342,351) (45.272) (1,535,425) | 27!
| Net Road and Equipment 9,349,313 4,731,235 | 28|

|
d
| roTAL ASSETS 10,408,523 5742,400 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance atclose | Balance at
i Titie of year beginning
| | ofyear
| (a) (b) i (€)
|

Current Liabilities

I7!’»1 | Loans and Notes Payable
752 | Accounts Payabie: interine and Other Balances 33,221 27,857
1753 | Audited Accounts and Wages 90,469 74,271
| 754 Other Accounts Payable 19,682 20,871
758,756 Intores  1d Dividends Payable 13,454 16,919
(757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 2,012 2,299
| 759 Accrued Accounts Payabie 631,781 548,782
(780,761,761 5,782 | Taxes Accrued 49,018 37,850
783 |Qiher Current Liabilities 14,104 42,295
| 764 | Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 47,153 176,960 |
f I TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 900,874 945,904 |
[ |
! Non-Current Liabilities
| 768,787 Funded Debt Unmatured 71,685 31,993
| 768 | Equipment Obligations 382,124 429,625
766.8 | Capitaiized Lease Obligations 2,602 3.755|
768 ' Debt in Default z
769 | Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies 109 342|
1770.1,770.2 | Unamorhzed Debt Premium (Discount) (778
{781 | Interest in Default
1783 | Defened Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authonties 23,551 74,521
(786 [Accumutatea Deferred Income Tax Cred'3 2,788,946 923,663
7|771 772,774,775, | Other Long-Term Liabilites and Deferred (Zredits 886,881 789,277
782,784

|
|
| TOTAI. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 4,157,898 2,252,398 |
|

|
! Shareholder's Equity
701, | Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230)(L53454)

| __Common Stock
| Prefered Stock
| Discount on Capital Steck
794,795 | Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 5,301,250 756,587
| [Retained Eamings:

797 | Appropnated 83,215
798 Unappropnated (Scheduls 220) 48,500 1,704,304
798.1 [ Net Unreazed Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunties
798.5 | Less Treasury Stock

| Met Shareholder's Equity 5,349,751 2,544,107
|  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 10,408,523 5,742,409

NOTES AND REMARKS

Balance at end of quarter this year (b) refiects accounting for the acquisition of The Atchison, Topeka
and Santa Fe by Burtington Northem Santa F& Como 340N (588 NOte 0N page 10)




Road Initiais: ATSF __Year 1998
[Doad \nims: ATS

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANC!AL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Oollare in Thousands)

mmwmmmwmwummMMmemwmmmumm.
mmuwmmwmmmmmumbmmmm'mtwhmmmwnm
mmmmmmmmmanmwwmmwmmmw
accounting and reporting principles, except as shawn in other schedules. This includes statements expiaining (1) servics intermuption insurance policies and
Mmmmwnmmuumwmmmmnmmdmﬂmwm
mumnmhnmmmmmwmwz(mmmwo’-mmwmmu
mwwm(a)mmmMmhwm«mm«mmww-dnmmmm.

1.Amun(w.nm)dwmwmmmmwummvovmm.wtormmmnm
pursuant 10 provisions of rEOraNiZation pians, Morngages, deeds of trust, or other contracts $ NONE
2.!ﬂnﬂdMdhmmMw:uwmmmmewmdmmmqum

carmyover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made $ NONE

3.(8) Explain the procedurs in nting for per funds and Wg in the the curiare and Past service pension costs, indicating whether or
1ot consistent with the prior year See page 9

(b) State amount, if any, rep ‘L,canptndvmo'vonoom“mmuo'mopmw

NONE

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specfy. YesX  No
(i) i funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company

If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) Northem Trust Company

Date of irust ag or latest January 1, 1985

It respondent is affiiiated in any way with the trustee(s), axplain affilation:

(a)um«mmnmmmmmmw\qmmmmmmmmmnm

860 page 9

(o)(l)lswpmdmpmumwmnmMmmumdmwmumyumm-? Spectty.
Yes No X

If yos. give number of the shares for eact: iass of stock or other secudty:

(i) Are voting rights atiached 10 sny securities heid by the pension plan? Speciy, Yes X No it yes, who determines how stock is
voted?  Tnastues

4. Stale wrethor a segregeted political fund has been established as pravided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.8.C. 610).
Yes X No

s,(-)mmuwmmmmmwumuwmmsm .
(o)mamowmummmmwMWWw-mmtmmmmwmmmM

pians for the cuTent year was $ NONE

6. In reference 10 Docket No. 37465 specity the total amount of business emertainment 6xpenditures charged 10 the NON-0Pereting eXPENss account.
$ NVA




Roed Initials: __ ATSF__Year 1995
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

7.mmmmwwmmmummamwm.mmmmmummmSymm
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refiected iri the amounts of the responGant.
Discicee tha nature arid amount of contingency that is matenal .
Examples of contingent liabilities are terns which inay bacume cbligations &3 a result of pending or threatenied litigation, assessrnents or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agraements or obligations 10 repurchase 3ecurities or property. Additicnal pages may be added if more space is needed. {Explain
and/or referencs 10 the following pages.)

Fiefer to Page 10 for commeris

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

Dr. (Cr.)
Markot to Income

“Current Porloln WA WA
folio NA NA
urrent 0 WA NA

WA

| Ronew
[ Noncurrent Portiolic TUA

(®) At/ [/ ,gross unrealized gains and losses peraining to marketable equity sacurities were as follows:

Cains

Current
Noncurment

(c)Anﬂw«uudgm(lou)ofSNONEmmmomenbboqwmmquinMimm1M(yul).
The cost of secunties soid was based on the NONE (method) cost of all the shares of sach sacurity held at time of ssle.

Significan net raalized 2nd net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity secuntiss owned at balanca sheet date shall be disciosed below:

NOTE: / / (dete) Balance shee! date of reporned year uniass specified as previous year,




Road Initials; ATSF Year 1995
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded

NOTES AND REMARKS

3(a) ATSF and its subsidiaries are included with certain other SFP affiliates in the trusted non-contributoiy Santa Fe
Pacific Corporation Retirement Plan ("Retirement Plan") and the Santa Fe Pacific Corporation S..pplemental
Retirement Plan ("Supplemental Plan").

The Retirement Plan fully complies with Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA") requirements
and covers substantially all officers and employees of SFP and its subsidiaries and covered by collective bargaining
agreements. Benefits payable under the Retirement Flan are based on compensation during the sixty highest paid
consecutive months of service during the ten years immediately preceding retirement and years of service. SFP's
funding policy is to contribute annually not iess than the ERISA minimum, and not more than the maximum amount
deductible for income tax purposes.

The Supplemental Plan is an unfunded plan which provides a supplementary retirement benefits primanly to certain
executives.

3(d) Santa Fe Pacific Corporation
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Rwy. Co.
Los Angeles Junction Rwy. Co.
Catellus Development Corporation (Formerly Sania Fe Pacific Realty Co.)
Santa Fe Pipeline Co.
Santa Fe Pipeline, Inc.
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc.
Southern Pacific Pipelines, Inc.
Santa Fe Pacific Timber, Inc.

The actuarial valuation determines the costs and contribution of each of the participating companies.

# Catellus withdrew from the Plan in 1989; however, vested participants at the date of withdrawal are still included in
the Plan.

‘ .
i




Moad Initials: _ ATSE Year 1098

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conciudea

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On September 22, 1995, Santa Fe Pacific Corporation ("SFP") (parent of ATSF)
and Burlington Northern Inc. consummated a merger of the two companies. The merger
was accounted for by the purchase method and the purchase price was allocated to SFP's
assets and liabilities based on their fair values as of that date. Additionally, in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, accumulated depreciation and retained
carnings as of September 22, 1995, were adjusted to zero. The following fair value
adjustments were recorded by ATSF in connection with push down accounting in the
application of purchase accounting:

Debit (Credit)
In millions

Current assets (19)
Road and equipment 2,937
Accumulated depreciation 1,504
Other assets 47

Total Assets 4,469

Current liabilities 3
Long-term debt (43)
Deferred taxes (1,655)
Other liabilities (98)
Retained earnings 1,869
Additional paid-in capital (4,545)
Total Liabilities and Equity (4,469)

The above adjustments are included in the December 31, 1995, balances of various
accounts and schedules included in this Report on Form R-1. Additionally, certain of the
adjustments will be amortized through expense over the applicable life of the asset or
liability. The annual pre-tax impact of this amortization is approximately $90 million.




Road Intiais: ATSF Year 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

WNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Environmental
ATSF's operations, 23 well as those of its competitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmantal regulation
state and local environmental regulation. ATSF's operating procedures include practices to protect the environment from the
environmental nsks inherent in railroad operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous matenals

Additionally, ma 'y of ATSF's land holdings are and have be.'n used for industnal or transporta‘ion related purposes of leased to
commercial of industrial companies whose actives may have resulted in discharges onto the property. As a result, ATSF is
subject to environmental clean-up and enforcement actions. In particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA), aiso known as the “"Superfund” law, as well as similar state laws generally
impose joint and several liability for clean-up and enforcement costs without regard to fault of the legality of the onginal

conduct on current and former owners and operators of a site. ATSF has been notified that it is a potentiaily responsibie party
(PRP) for study and clean-up costs at approximately 8 Superfund sites for which invesugation and remediation payments are or
will be made or are yet to be determined (the Superfund sites) and. in many instances, is one of several PRP's. In addition, ATSF
may be considered a PRP under certain other laws. Accordingly, under CERCLA and other federal and state statutes, ATSF may
b2 held jointy and severally liable for all environmental costs associated with a particular site. If there are other FRP's, ATSF
generaily parucipates in the clean-up of these sites through cost-shanng agreements with terms that vary from site o site.

Costs are typically allocated based on relative volumetnc contribution of matenal, the amount of time the site ‘vas owned or
operated, and/or the portion of the total site owned or operated by eacn PRP

Envirconmental costs include initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites as well as costs for
remediation and restoration of sites determined to be contaminated. Liabilities for environmental clean-up costs are initially
recorded when ATSF's iability for environment clean-up is both prabable and a reasonable esumate of assrated costs can be
made. Adjustments to initial estimates are rezorded as necessary based upon additional information developed in subsequent
penods. ATSF conducts an ongoing environmental contingency analysis, which considers a combination of tactors ncluding
independent consulting reports, site visits, legal reviews, analysis of the likelihood of participation in and the abihity of other PRPs
to pay for clean-up, and historical trend analyses.

ATSF is involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory clean-up efforts at approximately 140
sites, including the Superfund sites, at which it is being asked to participate in the study and, of both. ciean-up of alleged enviranmental

contamination. ATSF paid approximately $16 million, $20 million, and $14 mullion duning 1995, 1994, and 1993, respectively relating

to mandatory clean-up efforts, including amounts expended under faderal and state voluntary clean-up programs, ATSF has accruals
of approximatety $120 million for remediation ana restoration of all known sites of which approximately $20 million relates to the
Superfund sites. A1SF anticipates that the majonty of the accrued costs at December 31, 1995 will be paid cver the next five years,
No individual site is considered to be matenal

Liabiliies recorded for environmental costs represent ATSF's best estimates for remediation and restoration of these sites and
include both asseried and unasserted claims. Unasserted claims are not considered to be a matanal component of the hability.
Although recorded liabiities include ATSF's best esumates of ali costs, without reduction for anticipated recovenes frorn third
parues, ATSF's total clean-up costs at these sites cannot be predicted with centainty due to vanous factors such as the extent

of corrective actions that my be required, evolving environmenial [aws and regulations, advances in environmental technology,
the extent of the other PRP's participation in clean-up efforts, developments in ongoing environmental analyses related (o sites
determined (o be contaminated, and developments in environmental surveys and studies of potentally contaminated sites. As a
result, future charges to income for environmental liabilities could have a significant effect on results of operations in a particular
quarter or fiscal year as indindual site studies and remediation and restoration efforts proceed or as new sites anse. However.
expendilures associated with such fHabilities are typically paid out over a long panad; therafore. management believas that it 1s
uniikely that any identified matters, either individually or in the aggregate, will have a matenal adverse effact on ATSF's
consolidated financial position or liquidity

ATSF expects it will become subject to future requirements regulating air emissions from diesel locomotives that may increase
its operaung costs. Reguiations apphicable o new locomative engines are expected to be issued by the Environmental Protection
Agency soon. it 1s anucipated that these reguiations wiil be effective for ivcomotive engines instaiied afier 1998 Under sorne
interpretations of federal law, oider locomotive engines may be regulated by states based on standards and procedures which
the State of California ultimately adopts. At this time it is unknown whether California will adopt locomotive emission standards

that may differ from federal standards

Qther claims and iugaton
ATSF and its subsidianes are parties to 3 number of legal actions and ciaims, vanous govemmental proceedings and pnvate civil

suits ansing in the ordinary course of business. including those related to environmental matters and personal injury claims. While
the final outcome of these items cannot be predicated with certainty, corisidenng among other things the mentonous legal defenses
avaiabie, nnsmmmdmwmmmdmlm.mm:m.wuum-mmnﬂmmonoaonm
annual resuits of operations, financial position of liquidity of ATSF, aithough an adverse resolubon of a number of these items could
nm.mmummmmmcnwmamsmnmmunwnu

Rairoad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINAMCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Eaderal income Tax
ATSF's federal income tax retums have been examined through 1490. All years prior to 1986 are closed. Issues reiating to

the years 1986-1990 are being contested through vanous stages of adminigirative appeal. In addition, ATSF has
various state income tax retumns in the process of examination, administrat've appeal or litigation. Management
wmmm-mmmvmnmabnnmlonnylowstrmmmmmbonmudforopmyomlhmuon 1995,

Qther Commitments

In connection with the closing of the sale of rail lines in southem California, in 1982 and 1993, ATSF has entered into various
shared use agreements with the agencies, which require ATSF to pay the agencies approximately $6 million annually to maintain
track structure and facilities. Additionally, ATSF recorded a $50 million liability in 1993 for an obligation retained by ATSF,

which under certain conditions requires a repurchase of a portion of the properties sold.

Hedging Activities
ATSF enters inio various commodity swap and collar transactions to manage exposura against fluctuations in diesel fuel

prices. ATSF's fuel hedging transactions are based on commodities established in the fuiures markets. The pnces of these
commodities have historically shown a high degree of comeiation with ATSF's diesel fuel prices. Cash settiements on
contracts to hedge fuel pricas are made at the end of a quarter and the related gain or loss is included in fuel expense

for that quarter. To the extent ATSF hedges portions of its fuel purchases, it may not fully benefit from decreases in fuel
prices.

Al December 31, 1995, ATSF had no commodity swap transactions pending,

ATSF monitors its hedning positions and the cradit ratings of its counterparties and does not anticipate losses due to
counterparty non-parformance.

Sefvice Interuption
ATSF is a party 10 servics intermuption insurance agreements under which it would be requiced to pay premiums ofupto

a maximum of approximately $38 million in the event of work stoppages on other railroads related to ongoing national
bargaining. ATSF is aiso entitied to receive payments under certain conditions if a work stoppage occurs on its property.




Road Initials: ATSF Yoar 1995
200. COMPARATIVE 3TATEMEMT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONE




Road (nitials: ATSF Year 1965

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONE




Road Initials: ATSF Year 1985
(

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONE

b/
2 '




Road (ntials: ATSF  Year 1995

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent perta'ning to the 4. All contra entnes hereundur should be indicated in parerithesis.
resuits of operations for the year. 5. Cross-checks
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 219
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense ammounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 Line 47 pius49 column(o) = Line 83, column (b)
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost rmethod on Line 50, coltimn (b) = Lina 64, caiumn (b)
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income”. List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the approprate dividend line Line 14, colurmn (b) = Line 620. column (h)
No. 25 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of this Ling 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Lina 48, column (b)

S—

“ ‘ | Freight-related Passenger-relaterd| |
Line|Cross | Amount for Amountfor |  revenue & ravenue & Linel
lNo. |Check Item current year | precading year | expenses axpenses No. |
LR (@) ad Ll @ (@) '
{ ORDINARY ITEMS f
= OPERATING INCOME ‘:
{ Railway Operating Income |
(101) Freight 2,747.713 2.639 095 2,747,713 1)
(102) Passenger 2|
(103) Passenger-Related 3!
(104) Switching 23,463 23,463 | 4|
(105) Water Transfers 51
(106) Demurrage 12,212 12,212/ 6|
(110) incidental 4,400 6 504 4,400/ 71
(121) Joint Facility-Credtt 1,408 1,408 |
(122) Joint Facility-Oebit (95 (40 (95)
(501) Railway operatng revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authorities-lines |-9) 2,789,101 2.680.336 2,789,101 !
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authonties for current operations
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfer from Government Authonties
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 2,789,101 2.680 936 2,789,101
(531) Railway operating expenses 2,288,573 2,252,025 2,288,573/
Net revenue from railway operations 500,528 428 901 500,528 |
OTHER INCOME
(508) Revanue from property used in other than carner operations 856 770
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 6,430
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit (10 25
(513) Oividend Income (cost method)
(514) interest income 25,671
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 44
(517) Release of prermums on funded debt
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements
(519) Miscellaneous income
Income from affiliated companies (519)
a. Dividends (equity metnud)
b. Equity in undistnbuted eamnings (losses)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 10-26) 38,957
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15 27) 530,486
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carner operations 8,905
(544) Misceilaneous taxes 1,021
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 117
(549) Maintenance of investment organization
|(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements
| (551) Miscellaneous income charges 21,387
1(853) Uncollectible accounts
| TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 31,4304
-] __Income available for fixed charges (line3 28, 38) 508 08

t

Railroad Annusi Report R-1




‘Roed intisis: ATSF

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

g 2 | Amountfor |  Amountfor | Line|
‘L-no;Crou) Item | current yesr : preceding yesr | No. |
No. | Check | (a) (b) (€) | |

3 { FIXED CHARGES ;

| |i(."»ta) Interast on funded dabt | |
|___(a) Fixed interest not in default g 42,868| 38|
|| (b)nterest in defuwutt | 39
11547) Interest on untunded debt 21791 40|
| (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 292| 41
| TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 64.951) 42|

| Income after fixed charges (Ines 37 42} 412,378 |
| OTHER DEDUCTIONS

i |(546) Intersst on funded debt
|
“) | (¢) Contingent interest
T T
] |

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

(555) Unusual or infrequent tems (debit) credit
Income(Loss) from continuing operations (before incorne taxes)
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

411412

|
:(556) Income taxes on ordinary Income
l __(a) Federal income taxes
b) State income taxes 6,957 3,099
| __(c) Other income (axes
:(557) Provigion for deferred taxes
|  TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Ines 47-50) 220,732 162.245 |
Income from conunuing operations (Ines 46-51) 233,392 249167 |

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS J

(560) Income or ioss from operations of discontinued segments (lesa applicabie ncome taxes of % )
562) Gan or loss on disposal of discuntinued segr (less appiicabie income taxes of 3 )
55| Income before exiraordinary ems (lines 52+53+54) 233,362 249,167 |
: EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 | |(570) Extreordinary charge on early retwrement of dett
571 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary tems
58 | |(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items
59| [ TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (ines 56-58)
60 | (592) Cumulative effect of changes in sccounting principles (less applicable tax of $
a11 * | Netncome(Loss)lines 55+59+60) 233392 249 187
| Reconciianion of net raway oparating income (NROI
|_62| | Netrevenues irom raiwey operstions 500,528 428,901 |
3 *__1(556) Income taxes on ordnasy Ncome (-) 49,239 39.484 |
*  |(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 171,493 122,781
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) !

[es Rent for leased roads and squipment (+) |
14 Net raiw income (l0ss; 266.656 |

[

[

42,282 36,365 |

|
-

171,493 122,781 |

{

|
r
!
{
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SECHEDULES 210 AND 220




ROAD INITIALS: __ATSF Year1995

T 7220, RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

w

1. Show balow the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2.  All contra entnies hereunder should be shown in parentheses.
Show under “Remarks® the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.
Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies
based on the equity method of accounting.
Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The totai of columrns
(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210.

'6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (C). |
| Line | Cross | item Retained { Equity in undis- | Line |
| No. Chockl [ eamings- [ tnbuted ou.nings | No. |

} | unappropriated | (losses) of atfil-
| { iated companies |

f
|
|
|
{
|
|
l

\
|
|
|

(a) (b)

o
Lo
|

1 ! Balances at beginning of year 1,694,291 §
2| i (601.5) Prior period adjustments tc beginning retained earnings !

CREDITS

Credit balance transferred from income 231,968/
Appropnations rel d 83,215|
Other credits to retained eamings {

TOTAL 315,183/

DEBITS

(612) Debit balance transterred from income {
(816) Other debits to retained eamings (1) i 1,869,141/
(620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds |
(621) Appropriations for other purpcses [
(623) Dividends: Common stock 103,270/
Preferred stock (2) 1

TOTAL 1,972,411/

Net increase (decrease) durnng year (lina 6 minus line 13) (1,657,228)
Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14) 37,0631
Balances from line 15(c) 11,4371

Total unappropnated retained eamings and equity In
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
(798) cof year

(797) _Total appropnated retained earnings
Credits during year $ 0
Debits during year $ 83215
Balance at Closeof year $ 0

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences.
| Account 608  $ 0
| Account 616§ 0 |

(1) Relates primarily to the elimination of Retained Earnings due to Merger, in accordance
with purchase accounting. See Note to Schedule 200, page 10.

(2) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preterred stock, give cumulative undeciared dividends at
beginning of year and at end of year. !




__230. CAPITAL STOCK

PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK
(Dollars in Thousands)

l.Di-douinoolum(a)wpmicuanol“vmm-dawdnodlolmuupondonl,duunmwmnupatnuhluuolwmwdcu.lm«lhwvupm.

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue. N none, so slale.

3. Disclose in columns (c), (d), (e) and (f) the required information conceming the number of shares authorized, issued, in reaswry and outstanding for the vanous issues.

4. For the purposes of this repont, capital stock and other secunties are idered 10 be inally ‘mmmomwmmwmmmmpuMwummwomomoou
otherwise placed in some upecial fund of the respondent. moyuneonudoudlobowumummwwummwmmvmmeroommmwmmpmdul. Al secuntiee actually issued and
not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered (0 be actually outstanding. If quired by or for the respondent, and not canceled of relired, they are considered 10 be nominally outstanding.

Book Value ot End of Year |

Class of Stock Par Value Authonzed In Treasury ) Outstanding In Treasury

(a) alBYe . ool e (e) (h)
i TR (DRRRI 1 R (R 00 | None o LR None _

!
i

N/A

o IC ||~ o | o i =
0 |02 | o Jon [ 10O 1 =

100 100 None

=
o]

PART Il. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

8
o]
o7

4

1. The purpose of this part is to disciose capital stock changes during the year

2. Column (a) presants the items (o be disclosed.

3 Column (b), (d) and (1) require disclosures of the number of prelecred, common and lreasury slock, respectively, applicable 1o the items prasented in column (a).
4. Columns (c), (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure of the book values of preferred, common and treasury stock.

§. Disclose in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital stock during the yaar.

6. Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in footnoles lo this schedule.

STeTITUI

-
°

“Pislered Stock | Con R Treasury Slock
e
Amount

Number of Shares $ Number of Shares Number of Shares

AP | ) DAL SN ) TADRSRAtU] ST (1 i i 0
;; nin None | MNone 100 None

Capital Stock Sold
13| __Capitel Stock Reacquired
14| _ Capital Stock

Canceled i
__Jquﬂuuﬂu&!mzmuQQQQJMuugmmu
16

17| Balanceatcioseolyoar | 1 None
|______Line 16 reflects the purchase accounting adjusiment, see Note fo Schedule 200 on page 10.

JISIVY

S66T Xeex

' By




ROAD INITIALS. _ATSF_ Year 1995

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal
components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash recerved from customers as cash paid to supphers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from
op 9 i The indk d starts with net and adjusts it for and exp items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the
current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from 9 If direct 18 used lines 1-41; indirect method compiete lines 10-41. Cash for the
purpose of this schedule shall inciude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investents readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near
thew maturity that they p gnifi risk of changes in value b of ges in interest rates. Inf about all ir g and fi 9 which do
not directly affect cash shall be y disclosed in ft to this They shall closrly relate the cash (if any) and aspects of tr E of

oncast ting and 9 g debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related ligbilities, such as purchasing a buiiding by incurnng
a mortgage to the selier; obtaining an asset by entering into a capitsl lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some
\ransactions are part cash and par noncash; only the cash portion shail be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows, for further details.

_CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

__.ncome taxes paid
Other - net
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 - 8)

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Description Current Yesr Prior Year
_(a) () (c)
from g op r 233.392J 249,167 |

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross | Qencription Current Year Prior Year
No. Check _, _(8) (it (¢)

t 11/ LOSS (q8in) on s8l [ f tang! nd investment: (5.1 (6,181)
.12 Deprecistion and smortization expenses 2 200,534 |
13 Netincresse (decrease) in deferred income taxes 171,493 122,781 |
A& Netdecresse (increase) in undistibuted sarnings (losses) of affiliates 1 (974)]
.18 Decresse (increase) in sccounts racervabla 10,144 38,893 |
16 Decrease (increase) in maieriais and supplies, and other current assets 9920 5001, ——. |
1T _Incresse (decresse) in current liabiities other than debt 56,099 58,731 17
s __Increase (decresse) in other:net 4 (58.432) 18
18 Netcash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 616,333 606,540 | 19
20 Add (subtract) cash genersied (paid) by reason of discontinued
tems 0 0, 20
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 616,335 606,540 | 21

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross i Description Current ser Prior Yesr Line
.No, Chack, {8) i)} . (). ~No._

23 . Procssds rom 38 of piopaily I.Luﬂ____‘__,,_. L7 7 7 SP— 1 |
23 .. .Capdal expenddures (4330168 U AR 7 o/N— 1 |
___Net chenge in lemporary cash investments not quelifying 88 cesh equivelents 9 | 2%

6% 2070, 28
0 [CAL) I—— |
820 29| 21
(24,001 43076 28
(389 8264 (400,718) 9




240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conciudad)
(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

|

(179,331 (101,711}
0 H

(77.800)
(12608 3§
7

o

“
N

|NET IMCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
|

Ll lesausade 13048

1 4 55,340
i 39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR
e [linee 372 38)

Footnotes 1o Schedule 240 |

|Cash paid during the yaar for: {
40 Interes: (net of smount capitalized)’ 4 50,658 |

M Incomae taxes (net)* W 32,000
*Only applies if indirect method is

b | skl

>
— 1=

NOTES AND REMARKS
1995 Supplemental ncncash investing ard financing activities information:

The above statement of cash flows does not include non-cash adjustments
recorded in conjunction with the application of purchase sccounting. See
schedule 200 footnote for a more deiailed description of the adjustments.

in sddition to amounts reported as Cash Used for Capital Expenditures, ATSF
had noncash capital expenditures (otaling $69.3 million in 1995 and $162.8
milion in 1994, consisting principally of directly financed egrupment acquisitions
and projects b d by go al ag and ather parties.




ROAD INITIALS:

ATSF _ Year 1995

245. WORKING CAP'TAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertairing to railway transportation services.

2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21 to the nearest whole number.

Item

(8)

Source

Amount Line
No.

(b)

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
Interline and Other Balances (705)

Schedule 200, line 5, column b

20,927

Customers (706)

Schedule 200, line 8, column b

48,414

Other (707)

NOTE A

7,684

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUE
Railway Operating Revenue

Line1+2+3

75,025

Schedula 210, line 13, column b

2,789,101

Rent Income

NOTE B

79,729

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

Line5 +6

2,868,830

Average Daily Operating Revenues

Line 7 / 360 Days

7,969

Days of Oparating Revenue in Current
Operating Assets

Line 4/ L.ine 8

9

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer

Line 9 + 15 Days

24

11

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
interiine and Other Balancas (752)

Schedule 200, line 31, column b

12

13

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Schedule 200, line 32, column b (NOTE A)

33,221
90,469

Schedule line 33, column b (NOTE A

Accounts Payable - Other (754)

14

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5)

NOTE A

19,662

le

15

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Sumot lines 11 to 14

177,919

18

I ]

17

OPERATING EXPENSES

__|Railway Operating Expenses

Schedule 210, line 14, column b

2,288,573

Depreciation

Schedule 410, lines 136, 137,
138, 213, 232, 317, column h

229,699

18

Cash Related Operating Expenses

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17

Line 18 / 360 Days

2,138,603
5,941

19 _ |Average Daily Expenditures
20 [Days of Operating Expenses in Current

t___.__ogen_mmm_m
21

Line 15/ Line 19

30

Line 10 - Line 20 (NOTE C)

Q

Days of Working Capital Required

P

23

|__22__|Cash Working Capital Required

Line 21 x Line 19

0

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance

Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2,
mn

24

Cash Working Capital Allowed

Lesser line 22 and line 23

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
Total Materials and Suppliss (712)

hedute 200, line 12, column b{NOTE A

Scrap and Obsolete Material Included
in Account 712

NOTE A

=
28
27

Materiais and Supplies held for Common
Carrier Purposes

Line 25 - line 26

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Line 24 + line 27

NOTE (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway mpomuan' service.

(B) Rent Income Is the sum of Schedule 410, column (H), lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 128,
133, 134, 138, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added 10 railway
operating revenues 10 produce total revenues. Rent income is aiso added to total operating
expenses 1o exciude the rent revenue items from operating expense.

(C) if result is negative, use zero.

Ralroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS

This Page Intentionally Left Blank
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Road Initials: ATSF _ Year 1985

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investmant advances of affiliated companies held
by respondent at close of year. Also, disciose the investments made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng th) year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a result of those invesiments. They should axciude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see |
e rules governing Account No. 721 ‘Investments and advances; affiliated compares,’ in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. List tha investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order

(A) Stocks
(1) Carners-active
(2) Carners-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
(4) Noncarners-nactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment Bonds)
(C) Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(£) Investment advances

3. The subclassification of classes (8), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that pronded for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent’s invesiments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
issuing corporations, the symbois and industnal classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Indusiry
I Agricuiture, forestry, and fishenes
1} Mining
L] Construction
v Manutactunng
v Wholesale and retail trade
vi Finance, insurance, and real estate
wvii Transportation, commurcations, and other public utilities
Vil Services
X Govemment
X All other

5. By carniers, as the term is used here, is Meant COMpPanies owrng or operating ralroads, facilities auxliary thereto such as bndges, fernes, union depots,
and other terminal facilities, sieepng cars, parior cars, dining cars, frexght cars, express senice and electnc rasiways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other manne transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire. Telagraph and telephone companies are not meant 1o be inciuded.

6. Nov hould, for the purp of these scheduies. include lelephone companies, lelegraph COMPanies, MINING CoOMPanies, manuiactunng
companies, hotel cnmpmu etc. Purely "holding companies’ are 1o be classed as noncarr er comparves, even though the secunties held by such companies uo |
largety or entirely those issued or assumed by carners.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or admenistenng its financial affairs. An inactive corporation
is one which has been practically absorbed in a controliing corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an
organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining titla to property or franchises.

8. Combine, ir: one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include invastments in umincorporated entities such as lessee orgamizations. Exclude amounts normaily settied on a current basis.

10. Do not include the value of nt ed Or a d by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report 1o the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disciose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling sntities.




Road Initisls: ATSF Year 1995

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in 3tocks, bonds, other secured obligatio s, unsecured rotes, and investment advances of companies
affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds”; / '8 “Capital Funds”; 721, "Investments and Advances
Affiliated Companies"; and 717, “Other Funds"

A Emrinmmmw‘mduhsmu\dmmqnmmwmmmmﬁommminswmmwmo 18, classiying
the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (¢).

. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any secuniy is piedged, morigaged,
or atherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations :n footnotes.
Give totais for each ciass and for each subclass and a grand tctal for @ach account.

. Entries in column (d) shoud show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case cbligations of the
same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as “Serially 19____to 19 _____ " Abbreviatons
in common use in standard financial publications may be used (o corserve space.

Line|Account| Class | Kind of | Name of issuing company and aiso lien reference. if any (include rate for preferred
[No.|  No. No. | industry | stocks and bonds)

11

|

b |

{ (a) (b) € | (@)
|

721 A-1 Alameda Beit Line

2|

Beit Railway Company of Chicago

3/

Central California Traction Co.

4|

Central California Traction Co.

£

Houston Beit & Terminai Ry. Co.

Kansas City Terminal Ry Co.

7!

Qakland Terminal Ry.

Al

St. Joseph Terminal R.R. Co.

Sunset Ry. Co.

-
Clojm|~vio|ni|s jwin|-

"axas City Terminal Ry. Co.

—y

TTX

Wictita Union Terminal Ry. Co.

Total Stock-Camer-Active

b
i
f
|
b

e

Pmona Development Corporation

Total Stock-Non-Camer-Active

St. Joseph Terminal R R Co. 6% Demand Note

TTX

Total Unsecured Notes-Carner-Active

Santa Fa Pacific Corporation - ATSF is a wholly-owned subsidiary

Total Unsecured Notes - Nor-Camer-Active

—+—+t+ 111




Road Initials: ATSF Year 199§

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. If any of the companies included in this schedule are contro/ed by respondent the percent of controt should be shown in column (e).
In cass any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, yive particuisrs in 3 foctnote. In cases of joint
control, give names of other parties and particulars of conirol.

7. It any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined
in one figure.

9. Also inciuded should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exciusive of amounts nominally
settied on a current basis).
10. This scheduia should not include secunties issued by respondent.
11. For affiliates wnich do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and axtent of control of
gtrmr entities by footnotes.

L] Investments and advances I l
LLine| Opening balance | Additions | Deductions(if cther | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments | Dividends or
{No. | | than sale, explain) | profit(ioss) Account 721.5 | interest credited
l { { to income
| U] Q) (h) [} (1) sl 0

1 471}
2 2401/
3 409 |
4| 204!
5| 8|
6| 183 |
7] 113)
8l 150
9 54
10 837
1 13,262]
12 131
15,802
14 |
18 |
| 18 |
L 17 34/
18 34/
19 !

-

b=

!.NOU.UN

<

|

< 5

-
-l

b
~

.

-

-
&

N-.._..._.
Sloia|S|ala

~
-

1751
588 |
761!

NN
sjoin]

306,774 | 24,007 |
306,774/ 24.007|

34|

38
L 37
| 38

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Roud Intials: ATSF _Year 1995

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
{Dollsrs in Thousands)

EEEE R

funo!Aeoouml Class [ Kind of | Name of issuing company and aiso lien refarence. if any (inciude rate for preferred
iNo.| No. | Mo |industry| stocks and bonds)
| |
|

| 5

| i |
| | ()

d)_

4

I
| E-1 VIl | harbor Beit Line

| ViIl__| Houston Beit and Terminal Ry. Co.

Vii__| Kansas City Terrminal Ry. Co.

|

|

|

|

vil St. Joseph Terminal R.R. Co.
Vil Rail Cycle
Vit Wichita Union Tarminal Ry. Co.
Vil Wichita Terminal Association
Total Investment Advances - Camer - Acuve

OQQG(-bun—

-
o

- -
- O 0B I[NIBD|RIE|WIN]—-

-
-

-
N

E

-
kS

33 3 A-L——-«-r- 33— ——s—l——q 4314 3+4+
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Road Initials. ATSF __ Year 1995

’

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAMIES - Continued
(Doilars in Thousands)

T

| Investments and advances |
Line| Opening baiance | Additons | Deductions(if other | Closing balance = Disposed of. Adjustments
[No. | | than sale, expiain) profitfoss) | Account 721.5

(U Q) (h) (0] ‘ g (K)
15 15/
4,226 3.918]
2712 2410
191 191
7.217 7,217
428 428)
2 2}
14,791 14,179

DIN|PD IR ][D WD IN |

D@V |]ld LN
bl

-
o

338,162 337,852

| 39|
3 40|

Line 2 (h) Reduction of advances.




Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS

ALAMEDA BELT LINE % Ownership

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 50.00

Union Pacific Railroad 50.00
100.00

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 8.33
Burlington Northern Railroad 8.33
Consolidated Rail Corporation 16.68
CSXT Transportation, Inc. 25.01
Grand Trunk Western Railroad 8.33
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 8.33
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 8.33
Norfolk & Western Railway Company 8.33

Soo Line Railroad Company 8.33
100.00

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 33.33
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 33.54

Union Pacific Railroad 33.33
100.00

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 25.00
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

Burlington Northern Railroad 25.00
100.00

The stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with trustees under stock trust agreements to
secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants in agreements

relating to the operation of such companies.




Road Initals: ATSF Year 1995

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY % Qwnership

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 8.33
Burlington Northern Railroad Company 16.68
Chicago & Northwestern Transportation Company 8.33
Gateway Western Railrcad Company 8.33
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 8.33
Mizsouri, Kansas, Texas Railroad 8.34
Missouri Pacific Railroad 8.33
Norfolk & Western Railway Company 8.33
Saint Louis Southwestern Railway 8.33
Soo Line 8.33

Union Pacific Railroad 834
100.00

The stocks of Kansas City Terminal Railway Compeny are deposited with trustees under stock trust
agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants
in agreements relating to the operation of such companies.

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
St Jospeh & Grand Island Railway (UP)

SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Southern Pacific Transportation Company

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Rosd Initisls: ATSF_Year 1995

SCHED!ILE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS

TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Missouri Kansas Texas Raiiroad 4
Missouri Pacific Railroad

TTX COMPANY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Boston & Maine Corporation

Burlington Northern Railroad

Central of Georgia Railroad Company
Chicago & Northwestern Railroad Company
Consolidated Rail Corporation

CSX Transportation Inc.

The Denver and Rio Grande Railway Company
Florida East Coast Industrizs Inc.

Grand Trunk Western Railway Company
lllinois Central Gulf Railroad

Kansas City Southern Railway Company
Missouri Pacific Railroad

Norfolk and Western Railway Company
Norfolk Southern Corporation

Richmond, Fredericksburg & Potomac

Saint Louis Southwestem Railway Company
Soo Line Railroad Company

Southern Pacific Transportation Company
Union Pacific Railroad

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RA!ILWAY COMPANY

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Burlington Northern Railroad
Oklahorna, Kansas and Texas Railroad Company

RAIL CYCLE

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company
Waste Management of North America

% Ownership
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S 5 For definitions of “carnier” and "noncarrier”, see general instructions

Name of issuing company and description of securnty heid
B RS O R e R
Carriers. (List specifics for each company)
_ Alameda Belt Line e
_Central California Traction Company
Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company
The Oakland Terminal Railway
Sunset Railway Company
Texas City Terminal Railway
_TTX Company
_The Wichita Union Terminal Railway Company

=

1

N

]

3
4
5
6
7
WA
8
9

Line 7 (c) reflects write-up of invastment for application of purchase
accounting. See nole 1o Schedule 200

(Y ‘e

(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at
beginning of year

investments
equity method

310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Undistnbuted Eainings From Centain investmenis in Affiliated Companies

1. Report below the details of all invesiments in common stocks included in Account 721, investments and Advances Affilated Companies
2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments. (See intructions 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts’)
3. Enter in column (d) the share of undistribuled earnings (1.2 less dividends) or losses

4 Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assels (equity aver cost) at date of acquisition

s s e e S et v

Equity in un-

Adjustment for | distributed earn-

ings (losses)
dunng year

investments dis-
posed of or
written down
during year

| Adjustmentfor |

Balance al close
of year

G66T I®BX JISLV

3TUI peod

sTeT

3
-




Road} ‘als: ATSE Yew 1998

»

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1.mmum-uwumunmmooummumnwm.731.'mwzm
rm.'mmm.m.ﬂmm-om..mnm.'mmwmm-nmwmmsmams
for Railroad Compases. The balances, by pAmary sccounts, should insofar as known, be stated M column (b) and all changes macs dunng the year shoud
be analyzed in columne (¢) to (f), indusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columne (b) to (f), inchusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not, hull explanation should be made in & foothote.
2. In column (c) are 10 be shown disbursements Made for the speaific PUMPOSe of PUIChasNg, CONSIrUCLING, and eqUIPDINg New (nes, and for the extension of
om'nu.uummnmmz-l.'nmwumc.‘olmumSMMWWRaMWINMnm,
3.lnuuummb\obomnmdnuwayovmw.wﬂumwmmumwm.mw.mm.
ZA00N, rPCSIVErsivD sale of ransier, of OIherwes. ;
4‘hch»nmmumwmmommumwm,uum #hether of not replacng other

propeny.

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property soid, abandoned, or otherwse reured.

6. Both the debv and credit invoived in each lransier, adjustment, of cleasance, between road and SqQuIp s, should be NCiuded in the column n
Munmu—mmw:mmlmdmm'm«ummmnmwmwmawomam
accounts, of vice versa, should be includad in the column anphcable 10 current teme of like nature. Each such for. adjus! of ¢ should be haly
oxplasned when i excess of $100,000,

7.nmmmmmmomoo.oooumwumwmm.z.mmrrmmrm..'o«mm-w“

8. Report on line 29, amounts not mciudible i the prmary road accounts. The tems reported should be bnefly identried and explained under ‘Notes and
Remarks,’ below. mmumnmnommmmuamm.M-wummmnommmm

. Rl 10 such autr y should be made when explasng the Amounts reponed. Respondents must not make arbarary
changes (0 the pnnted stub or ColMN NeadIngs WIhout speafic authonty fron. the C.

O.I!MMMAWdummmwwumm,mnnmommdmvm.mmummwu.mdmeuool
acquisition, gving location and the cost of the propenty 10 the respondent. Also furrwsh & statement of the amount included in Sach pPAMArY BCCOUN fepresentng |
such propery scquired. refemng 10 the column of ColUMNS iIn wiuch the enines appes/.

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 18 used as the mwmum for add and b "ents 10 Property VIvestMant sccounts as provided fof in Instruction 2-2
of the Unsform System of Accounts for Ralroad Comparnies, state in 8 fooinote the amount used.

NQTES ANO REMARKS

On September 22, 1995, Santa Fe¢ Pacific Corporation (parent of the respondent) Burlington
Northern Inc. consummated a business combination accounted for by the purchase method.
Accordingly, the values assigned to the properties of the respondent incluce fair value adjustments
in Schedule 330 column (d), Schedule 332 column (c) and Schedule 335 column (f). Amortization
and retirement of these adjustments are included in the appropriate columns of Schedule 330 and
335, along with historical cost basis amounts, and the annual composite rates in Schedule 332
column (d) reflect rates approved by the Interstate Commerce Commission as modified by the
effect of amortizing the purchase accounting adjustments, As the adjustment included in Schedule
335 column (f) acted to eliminate accumulated depreciation as of 9/22/95, subsequent retirement
activity in excess of amortization has resulted in debit balances in accumulated depreciation for
certain accounts at 12/31/95. Related schedules which also include these adjustments are:

Schedule Column
352a (d)
" (c)
352b (b)
415 (c)
" {g)
" (i)
416 (c)
(d)
1)}
(m)
418 (b)

As a result of conforming accounting polices under the merger, Schedule 330 column (d) includes
$53,114 of capitalized software reclassified from Account 741 Other Assets.

Annusl Regon R-Y




Road initials: ATSF

Year 1995

330. ROAD AND EQIJIPMENT PROPERTY
(Ookars in Thousands)

|
| |

| Line [Cross [ Account

(a)

| Expenditures aunng

and rosd extensions

E
!

L

! the year for onginal |
MNWY

Expenditures during
the year for purchase
of existing lines
reorganizations, etc.

@

-~

s

1,093,467

(2) Land for transpornation purposes

102912

(3) Grading

193,027|

757,737

(4) Other nght-of-way expencitures

5,524|

3.221

(5) Tunnels and subways

1488 |

11,245

(6) Bridges, tresties. and culverts

26524

597,808

| (7) Elevated structures

| (8) Ties

l
718.974|

42,025

| (9) Reil and other track matenal

1,164,627

1,118,020

(11) Bakast

607.375

(185,643)

O e NI e L IN |-

5,382/

10,037

-
o

](13) Fences, ds, and signs

|(16) Station and office buildings

193,884 |

44 434

-

(17) R y buildings

29.018|

2,409

-
~

(18) Water stations

2212\

988

-
w

|(19) Fuel stations

14,501 |

(1.451)

>

:

{(20) Shops and enginehouses

140,108 |

(29.877)

(22) Storage waret

(23) Wharves and docks

-
~

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(28) TOFC/COFC terminaie

178,532

(31,344)

(26) Communication systoms

108,165 |

(48,145)

(27) Signeis and interiockers

266,839

517.840

|(29) Power piants

s02|

297

!(31) Power-transmission sysiems

5.409|

2,690

(35) Miscalaneous structures

]

(78)

(37) Rosdway machines

45,053 |

(8.773)

r(:0) Public improvements - Construction

59.624|

48,382

'(44) Shop Y

53.208|

11,641

(48) Power-plant ory

1548

3,579

Other (specdy and expien)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

4172.435|

3,960,570

1(52) Locomotives

1,136.619|

(684,293)

1(83) Prongn.iram cars

722,085 |

(323,516)

,(54) Pessenger-tran cars

[

(38) Highway squipment

4

(56) Flosting equipment

(37) Work equipment

24,988

(12.912)

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

23,238|

(2,318)

47.772

(1.229) |

I TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT

i(S’)MlyM“mmwmw

1.964.769

(1,024.260)

39

IQl] Interest dunng consucon

57,207

(50.281)

40

L4 (80) Other elements of investment

11,000

41

| a2 _(90) Construction n progress

721690

4 |___GRANO TOTAL

6.260.600|

280968/

42

L8504 42 |

| 43




Road inttials: ATSF Yeom 1995
|

| 230. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continuod
(Dollars in Thousands)

|
|

| i
Cross | Expenditures for additions and | Credits for property retired
Check | betterments during the year | dunng the year

[
|
| ‘
; Net changes dunng the year | Balance at close of yoar

) 0 @

1,116,125 1,219,037
773,496 966,523
27 2,987 8,511
11,223 : 19,678
23,324 620,223 489,747
i |
76,151 | 93,191 810,165
119,629 | 1,223,082 2,387,699
54,479 (144,208] 463,169
51/ 9,925 15,307
147/ 33,165/ 227,029
(670) (14,481 14,567
‘ 882/ 3,084
432 (1,041 13,460
3,488 (26,62 113,481

© @IV ;e N -
© @ IN® O e LN -

=)

Y

.

13,519 (17.433] 160,699
13,015/ (38,926 69,239
43,300 555,199 822,038
| 294 798
(132 2517 7,926
163 84 130
2,600| (7,469 37,584
11,008 | 930 58,457 118,081
708 598 11,749 64,955
o1 37 3,541 5,087

415,099 | 110,132 4,266,537 8.437,972
41,086 | 77,215/ (720.422 416,197
24927 57,930 (356,519 365,568

158 158

869 (13,162
2,837 {S,007
13,630 (7,568]1
162,481 (1,102,520
2,226 (55,116
81 10,949

a018

264,890 3,127,928
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represents less than 5% of total road d or total equip resp y

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollare in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary the depreciation base used to computs the depraciation charges for the month of Janusry, and In |
culumns (c) and () show the depreciation base used to ccmpute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the
composite rates used in puting the doprsciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns shows the composite per- |
centage for all road anc equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used In
computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same h. The dep base should
not include the cost of equipment used, but not ownad, when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Accounts Nos. 31 -22-00,
31.23-00, 31.28-00, 31-21-00, 35.21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-26-00. It should Inciude the cost of equipment owned and |eased to others when
the rents therefrom ara included In the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 56-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and
16.28-00, Inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescnibed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of
component rates has been ized, the P rates to be sh for the resp primary d be recomputed from the D
charges developad by the use of the authorized rates. If any chunges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.
2. All leased properties may be combined and one P rate puted for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each
such property.
3. Show in columns (e), () and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is Inciuded in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00,
31.13-00, 31-21-00, 31.22-00, and 31-23-00, Inclusive.
4. If depreciation accrusis have been d| ] d for any t, the dep base /"vuld be reported, neverthel in support of depr
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicaung the account(s) effected.
5. Ot s In the r ¥ (| of this dule may be omitted If either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others

OWNED AND USED ‘ LEASED FROM OTHERS
Dep Base T,. Base
Annual Annual

11 1211 composite At At composite |
Account At beginning | Atclose rate beginning | close rate Line |
of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) | No.
(a) (b) (€) (d) () n (@)

ROAD |
(3) Grading 193,027 | 965,616

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 5,524 8,472

(5) Tunnels and subways 8,458 | 19,686

{

e LN -

(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 269,524 | 887,515

(7) Elevated Structures
(8) Ties 716,974 | 808,161

(9) Rall and other track material 1,164,637 | 2,377,490

1
|
|

(11) Ballast 607,378 459,499

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 5,382 | 15,308

(16) Station and office buildings 193,864 | 227,291

2l |=iNlewnialoins

-la
Jlale =il

(17) Roadway buildings 29,018/ 14,579

-

~
-
~

(18) Water stations 2,212/ 3,081

-

=2
-
3

(19) Fuel stations 14,501 | 13,256

-
»

-
&

(20) Shops and eng 140,108 | 113,019

-

=l
-
o

(22) Storage war

-
=l

(23) Wharves and docks

-
~

(24) Coal and ore wharves

-
)

(25) TOFCICOFC terminals 178,632 168,862

-
©

(26) Communication systems 108,166 | 66,714

~
o

(27) Signais and interiockers 266,839 | 818,100

~
-

(29) Power plants 502/ 798
(31) Power-tr sy | 5,409 | 7,934

~
~

~
e

(35) Miscell structures 46 | 171

~
&

(37) Roadway machines 46,063 36,786

3
=

(39) Public Improvements-Construction 59,624/

»
=)

(44) Shop y 53,208 |

~
~

(48) Power-plant 1,548 |

»
-

All other road s

Amornit) (other than def projects)

il
=
o

TOTAL ROAD 4,069,523 7,100,006

EQUIPMENT

(52) L ves 1,126,697 | 412,227

(83) Freight-train cars 722,008 | 367,911

{54) Passenger-trein cars

(88) Highway reve: quip 187

(56) Floating equipment

(87) Work equipment 34,988 21,699

(88) M . » 23,338 18,672

- id

(89) Comp sy and word 47,772/ (12,979

pr

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,964,847 | 807,687

GRAND TOTAL 6,024,370( 7,998,783 | N/A

Raliroad Annual Report R-1
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335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(DOLLARS iN THOUSANDS)

1 Disciore the reguired (nformation in regard (o crediis and dodits to Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depreciaton; Road and Equipment Property”,
duiing tive year relating to owned and used rcaad and oauipmeni. Inciude entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but Not used when the resulting rents
are included In the "Lease Rentale-Credit-Equiprnent” accounts and "Other Rents-Creait-Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entnes for depreciation
of equIpMent et is used DUL NOt owried whan (e resuiting rents are included in “Lease Rental-Oedit-£quipment” account and “Other Rents-Debit-
Equipment” accounts (See Schedule 351 for tha acc 1 10 road and ent owned and leased (o others )

2 If any data are inciudad in columns (d) or (f), explain the enines in datas!

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be desigried "Dr *

4 If there is any INCONSISIENCY Detween the cradits to the reserve as snown in column (@) and the charges tu operating expenses, z full explanaton
should be given

5 Enter amounts representing amorization unde: 8n authonzed amoMmzaton program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39

CREDITS TO RESERVE i DEBITS TO RESERVE
DOunny the yesr Qunng the year
Balanco Charges to | | Balance
Ln |Crou] Account | beginmng operating | Other credits | Retirements | Other dabits |  at ciose
No ICnocn; | of yesr expenses | ofyear

| (@) ( { ( a) (n (
| e 2 4 2 2

|
1 | (3) Grading 38803 | ¥red! 3.700 | 37,588 |
2| | (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 1007 | 112 261 | 832 |
3| | (5) Turineis and subways 1053 | 99 | 22| 1090
4| (6) Bndges. tresties. and culverts 15 981 5355 | 4,448 | 16,657 |
5| (7) Elaveted Structures
| 8| (8) Ties 74199 | 28,527 | 33977 | 164,574 |
7| | (9) Rai and other track matenal 259541 | 44395 | 18219| 255427
8| [(11) Rallast 84923 | 18,417 | 13 645 | 84,397 |
9| |(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 989 | 99 | 162 | 892 |
10/ |(16) Station and office buiidings 12,454 | 3982 7347 7071|
(1L (17) Roaaway buidings 9836 | 342 8012 2,076 |
12/ |(18) Water stauons 1814 247/ 138 1,802 |
(13l T(19) Fuet 3997 | 492 | , 2 4,336 |
14| (20) Shops and enginehouses 26.255 | 2,575 | 143 27 014 |
[15]  T(22) Storage sos | |
16} (23) Wharves and docks | |
171 1(24) Coal and ore wharves | i
18| (25) TOFCICOFC terminals 15,058 | 5200 | 18,574 |
19 (26) Communication sysiems ; 13.768 | 1307 | 12,896 |
|20 (27) Signals and s 27.983 | 10,757 | ‘ 31370
21! (29) Power plants 318 | 16| 324 |
22| (31) Power-transmission systems 1678 | 123 | 1758 |
231 (35) Miscellaneous siructures 97 (3N { 63 |
24| (37)R y machines 4971 2020 | 5223 |
251 1(39) Public improvements-Construction 1354 | 12268 | 1271
26| (44) Shop machinery* 8,600 | 2.310| 9691 |
1271 | (45) Power-plant machinsry 200 | 80 | 198
[28] |All other road accounts ‘ ‘
|29 |A (Adjustments)
TOTAL POAD 7 { 1321081
flq . EQUIPMENT Q_uﬂ';
[31) + ls2)0 378,303 | 59,748 |
32| * (53) Freight.rain cars 383630 | 25,901 |
1331 _* |(54) Passenger.trmn cars i 1
| 34 * |(85) Highway revenue equipment { 5|
| S!oT £ [(56) Floating squipment |
1361 * 1(57) work squipment 14203 |
[_3_7_ ¢ (58} Miscelianeous equipment 21368 |
' 38 59) C: of systems and wnrd 20,041 |
| procensing eaupment :
|39 Amontizaton (Adusiments)
|49 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 827,503 |
L4 GRAND TOTAL 1531380
|_To be reported with equipment expenses raihar then WAS expenses
Reiirosd Annusl Report R-1
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thovsands)

1. Disclose the required information r=iating to credits and debits of Account 772, *Accrued Lisbilicy Leased *roperty”, during the year
concerning road and cquipment icased from others.

2. In columa (c), enter amounts charged to operating exponses; in column (¢), enter debits to accouut ansing from retiremeats; in column
(f), enter amounts paid to lessor.

3. Any inconsisteucies betwees credits (o account, chargzs to operating expenses and payments (o lessors should be fully explained.

4. Required disclosure may bte omitted if leased road and cquipmeunt property represcots 5% or leas of total property owned and used.

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessec and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the
accounting company, show i cclumn (c) the cbarges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments mades to the lessor in
settiement thereof.

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year During the year

Charges lo Balance
operating | Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | at close of | Line

cxpenses year No.
(a) (c) (d) (e) (f) )

ROAD

(3) Grading, I
(4) Other, nght-of-way expeaditures
"(3) Tunnols and subways t
) Bridges, tresties, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track matenal
(11) Ballast i
(13) Fences, snow ...ods, and signs
(16) Ststion and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Puel stations
(20) Shops and enginehousss
(22) Storage warchouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals f
|
|
|
1

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals end interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery®

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (Adjustmeats)
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(32) Lo:omotives

(53) Fresight-train carn

54) ﬁusun-mh can

33) Highway revenus

3 squipmen
3Ty Work equipment
58) Miscellancous cquipment
39) Computer systems and word
jprocessing equipment

Amontization AC%
A

ORAND TOTAL
*To be reportsd with equipment cxpenses rather than W &S expeases.

Railrosd Annual Report R-1




Tioud Initiale: ATSF Your 1995 4
340, DEPRBCIATION BASE AND PATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND BQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars i Thousends)

1. mummmmmmmmmmuummmmwmmumdimq.
uhcoo-(c)mma;mmu-unuuemmmu-wfwm“«mn.ueol_(omm
Mumwumummwmmmdw.ummmuwdmm_mm
comeposite ummumum.muw.mmwmummmunmm
mmmunuuuummwfwmemamhmnmmwmwmmmmm@
moath. This schedule should include ouly improvements to inased propesty charged to Account 732, *Improvements ca Leased Property.® The

pnnnmwm-nmmbymmmw&mmznmdemnmm
be showa for the respective primary accousts should bs recomyuted from tho Decembor charges
developed by the uss of ibs awhorized rates. lluyclugunumwoncﬂacﬁnmmyou..s’volullpm!cuhnhlfm.

2. MlhmuhﬂMuthMwWMcmummmUmounpmowluah
may be iucluded for cach such property.

3. If dopreciation sccruals have beca for any accoumt, the deprocistion base sould be reported, nevertheless, in support of

iation reserves. Amuymmaummdmmmudnnh.mmmmmmm

4. Dlnlo-uhﬂ.muv-muw‘m-nywmﬁmwmdwfmcnhuwwmhoudfm-
others represcots less than 5% of total 10ad owaod or total equipment owaed, respectively. However, lino 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Annusl composile
nte
Account At begisning of year At cioss of ycar (pereeant)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

F

ROAD
(3) Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way cxpeaditurcs

(5) Tunuels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestics, and culverts §  Total roed lcased (732) othars is Ices than

(7) Elevated structures 5% of total road owned.,

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

I IR IO I R L

(13) Pences, mow sheds, and signs

Cielvjolwliajuing-—-

)

(16) Station and office building

=)

-
=

(17) Roadway buildings

—
-

-
N

(18) Water stations

-
~

—
-

-
A

-
-

—
£

-
“w

—
w

-
~

3

-
@

-
-»

-
©

—
©

8

8

~
-

~
-

R

N

(35) Miscellancous structures

1

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

R

(44) Shop maechin=r;*

]

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accowmis

~
L

!

i

|

l
=
:

8

Amoriization (Adjstments)

8

e
=

w
e

-
123

S B B

jf
|
|
i

TOTAL ROAD
e
BQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cam
(34) Pasecager-truin cars Total cquipment leased (733) from others is less
(55) Highway rovesue cquipment thas 5% of lotal equipment

cquipmeont

EXPMSss.




Road Initiais: ATSF Year 1995

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRBCIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND BQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Ester the req d inf i ing debits and credits Lo Accounk 733, *Accumulated Dopreci lmpr on Leased
Property,® during the year relating 0 improvemeants made (o rosd and cquipment property icased from others, the deprociation charges

for which are included in operuting exp of the respondeat.

2. If any cotrics are made for columa (d) *Other credits® or column (f) *Other debits,® tate the facts occasioning such catries on

page 35. A debit balance in columa (b) or (g) for apy primary sccount abould be shown iu parenthesis or designated *Dr.®

3. Any inconsistency betweca the credits o the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating cxpenses should be

fully expiained on page 35.

5. Details in the respective secticas f this schedule may be omitted if cither total road lcasod from others or total cquipment lcascd

from others reprosents leas than 5% of (otal road owned or total equipment owoed, respoctively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be

completed.

| CREDITS TO RESERVE | DEBITS TO RESERVE |
During the ycar During the year
Charges Bolavie
Account opersting | Other credits | Retiroments | Other debits | ot clowe of
expeases year
(a) (d) (e) () (8)
ROAD

(3) Oradisg
(4) Other, nght-of-way cxpenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways ssed (732) frog others is lcas
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Tics
(9) Rail and other track matenal
(11) Ballast
(13) Pences, mow sheds, and signs
(16) Siation and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Wator stations

(19) Puel sations

(20) Shops and coginchosess
(22) Sworage warchouses
(23) Wharvcs and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOPC/COPC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and iateriockers

(29) Power plams

(31) Power-tranamission sysiems
os) aMi M o

(37) Roadway machincs

(39) Public improvemeots-Counstructions
(44) Shop machinery®

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other roed accounts

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomatives

(53) Freigbt-irain carn

(54) Passcnger-traia cars

(55) Highway revenuc equipment
(56) Floating cquipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellancous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word
processing cquipmeot

Cie|Qjajvwialwinge—
Vil jwiajiwinng -

)
e
=)

—

-
-—
>

—_
~
~

-

>

w

-—
©

-]

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT

39 ORAND TOTAL
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than WAS capenses.
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Road lnitials: ATSF  Year 1995

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollass in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be uscd in cascs where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the ts of the respondent and thie rent
therefrom is included in A 18 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2. Show in columns (b) and (¢), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of
January and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment d by the respondent but lcased to others, the depreciation
charges for which are not includible in operating exp of the respond but (or which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the

ts of the respondeant. Lf the base for road is other than the original cost or cstimatcd original cost as found by the Commission’'s
Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value
for equipmeant, a full explanation should be given,
3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to P the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this
column show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ancertawned by applying the primary accounts
composite rates to the depreciation base used (o pute the depr ion for December and dividiog the total also computed by the
depreciation base.
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the dep ion basc should be rep d, nevertheless, in support of
depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote wndicating the account(s) affected,
5. If towal road leased to others is fess than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment Icased 0 others is icss than 5% of total

equipment owned; omit. However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base

Annual composite
rate

Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

ROAD
(3) Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

leilcolwlielwil—

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

Sl d|lojwnlslwirc)—

(16) Station aud office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and cnginchouses

(22) Storsge warchouses

(23) Wharves and docks Detail omitted - 5% Rule.

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFPC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interlockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellancous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives

(53) Preight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue cquipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipraent

(58) Miscellancous cquipment

(59) Computer systems and word processing
cquipmeat

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

ORAND TOTAL

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Roed laitisle: ATSP Year 1995

%81, ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION-ROAD AND BQUIPMENT LEASED 70 OTHERS
(Dollars ia Thousands)

R

1. This echeduie is 10 be used in cases wheve the deprecistion recerve is carried ia the accounts o/ the respondeat and the reat therefrom
0 included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-21-00, 32~22-00, and 32-23-00,

2. Discloss credits and debits (o Account 735, *Accumulsted Deprecistice~Road and Equipment Property,® during the yesr relatiag to
rosd and cquipment lcased (o others, the doprecistion charges (or which are 0ot includidle ia operating cxpcasses of the respomdent. (See
Schedule 330 for the ressrve relating 10 rosd and equipticnt owued and used by the respoadent).

3. If any eatries are made for “Other crelits” and Other debits,® state the facts oucasioning such catries. A debit balance i columas (b)
of (g) for amy primary sccount should be show ia pareathesis or desigmated °Dr.®

4. Details i the respestive secticas of this schedule may by omitied if sither total rosd lsased 10 others or total equipment icased from
others reprecents less thas 5% of wotal road owwed or total cquipment owued., respectively. However, lins 39, Orasd Total, show!d be

CREDITS TO RESERVE | DEBITS TO RESERVE

e the year Duriag tha year

y Cluarges 0

Cross Account operating | Other credits | Retirements | Other debits

| n-u# « tpases
(8) (e) (d) [()

ROAD

() Orading

(4) Other, right-of-way expeaditures

(5) Tusmels snd subways

(6) Bridges, Lresties, and culverts

(N Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track mstenal

(i) Bailas

(13) Peaces, saow sheds, and sigus

(lﬂ“.‘oﬂuhﬂ&o

(17) Roadway buildiags

(18) Wetsr stations

(19) Pusl stations

{0 Shope B0 Sapisehoness
Siminge warehousss

cmguwum 335, Page 35,
Coal snd ory whasves

olallojwnisjwing—~
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Road (nitials; ATSF ear 1996
382A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION $SERVICE(By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Discloss the investment in railway property used in fransportation service at the ciose of the year. This investment reprecents the
aggregate of property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a)
the investment reported in Aczounts 731, “Road and Equipment Property,” and 732, "Improvements on Leased Property " of the respondent,
less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exciusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or ottier railway
property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate distinct contracts shal! not be deducten from the respondent's
731 or 732 property, ani! (b) the investment of other companies’ 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor raiircads) used by the
respondent wher the leass is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway property
covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of
other carriers in property ,.intly used by the respondent.

2. In colunn (a), classif, each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lesscr railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P),
and other leased propertiss (O).

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (), next the data for companies whose entire
properties are used in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followea by
data for carmers and others (O), portions of whose p operty are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show # total for each
class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers arid others

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haui service. Report miles in whole numbers.

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Account 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names éppear in column (b)
Values of property of other carmers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the
owners in the'r reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d)
of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the comparative general dalance sheet of each
individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in
column (d) in refererce to the investment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of
property of other camers, should be explained.

6. In column (e), showv the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the yesr in Accounts 733, 734 738, 736,
and 772, that is applicable to the property of the camers whose names are listed in column (b), regardiess of where he reserves therefor
are recorded.

Depreciation and |
Class Miles of road Investments amortization of |
(See Name of company used (See Ins.4) In property defense projects
Ins.2) (whole number) (See 'ns.5) (See Ins.6)

2 (0) © @ ®)

-

(R) _| The ATASF Ry. Co. & Affiliated Companies 7,341 9,394 586 45,272

Add: Property leased from others
(0) _| City of Pueblo, CO-way switching
tracks at Devine, CO

Conrail-turnouts and yard tracks at Chicago

@ iINIe|lalaiwin-

Total Additions

Deduct: Property leased to others
Qakiand Terminal Railway-yard
switching tracks at Oakland, CA

Houston Beit & Trmnl Ry Co -sacond main tracks
& yard switching tracks at Houston, TX

SO
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Road Inttials ATSF___Year 1495

3528, INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(BY PROPERTY ACCOUNTS)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 In columns (b) through (&) giva, by pnmary accounts. the amount of Investment at the ciose of the year in property of respondent and
each group or class of companies and properues

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 nerein. should correspond with the
amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the
primary property accounts separately for @ach company of property inciuded i the schedule

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 1S
not classified by accounts by ron-carmer owners, of where cost at property leased from ather carners (s not ascertainable. |dentify
non-carner owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carners

4 Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 28 The items reported should be bnefly idertified and
explained. Also include here those items after permission Is obtained from the Commission ‘or exceptions to prescnbed accounting
Refarence to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the
pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commission

Lin

el Cross | Account Responaent Lessor railroads Inactive (proprie- Other Leased

No. Check| tary companies) properties

(a) (b (c) (d) (e)

(2) Land for transportation purposes 1,219,037 (149)

" (3) Grading 966,523 37)

[N |-

| l ;I

(4) Other, rignt-of-way expenditures 3511

(5) Tunnels and subways 19878

(6) Bridges. trestles, and culverts 389 747 A (95)

(7) Elevated structures

i

~T8) Ties 310,165 (253)

| (9) Rail and other track matenal 2,387 699 (82)

oloivioo|s

(11) Ballast 463,169 | (139)

=

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 15,307 (3)

aomlﬂolmoum—

1

{ (16) Station and office buildings 227.029 (4)

-

12 (17) Roadway buildings 14,567

=
n

13 | (18) Water stations 3,064 (12)

-
w

14 | (19) Fuel stations ‘3,460 (1)

-
-

15 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 113 481 | (40)

=
w

16 | (22) Storage warehouses

-
>

117 | (23) Wharves and docks

="
~

18 | (24) Coal and ore wharves

-
[

19 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals J 160,699

=3
©

20 | (26) Communicat on systems 69 239

»n
o

21

(27) Signals ana interiockers 322038

nN
-

22 ! (29) Power plants 796

N
N

23 | (31) Power-transmission systems 7 926

n
L=

:24 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 130

n
s

25 (37) Roaaway machines 37584

N
o

26 (39 Public improvements-Construction 148081

»n
o

27 (44) Shop machinery 54 955

n
~

N
@

|28 | 45) Power-plant machinery 5087
29 | Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)

30 | Other (specify and explain)

winN
oo

31

TOTAL ROAD 8437972

w
=

SZ_T (52) Locomotives 416197

w
X

133 | (53) Freight-train cirs 365,566

(=3
w

34 | | (54) Passenger-train cars

135 | (55) Highway revenue cquipment 1681

36 | | (56) Floating equipment

w
'S

wiw
aJu.

37 " (57) Work equipment 21796

w
~

'38.*‘. ‘ (58) Miscellaneous equipment 18328

w
@

39 | (59) Computer systems and word processing 40204 |

w
©

| equipment

140 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 862,249

(41 | | (76) Interest during construction 2171

|42 | (80) Other elements of investment 10.948 |

43 | (90) Construction work in progress 81,244 |

|44 | GRAND TOTAL 9,394 585

Railroad Annual Report R-1




ROAD INITIALS:

ATSF Year 1995

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-che.ks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line €20, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Line 136 thru 138, column (f)
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (f)

Line 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Line 226, 227, coiumn (f)

Line 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column (f)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column (f)

Linas 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
axceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
oxceed line 235, column (f))

Lines 302 thru 307, and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column {f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (f)
Line 512, column (f)
Line 5§13, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 518, column (f)
Line 518, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450
Line 4, column (b)

Schadule 210
Line 14, column (b)
Lire 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)
Schedule 412
Line 29, column (b)
Line 29, column (c)
Schodule 414
Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 19, columns (8) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columin (f)
Lines 24, 39, column (f)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f)
And
Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)
Lines 24, 39, column (b)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Ling 1, column (j)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column (j)
Line 5, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column (j)

Schedule 210
Line 47, :olumn (b)




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollars In Thousands)

State the railway op g exXp on respondent's road for the year, classilying them in d with the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad C

Y

lcommon operaling expenses in dance vththe C i 's rules goveming the separation of such expenses between freight and passenger services.

R Freight
Line | Cross Salanes and Material, tools, Purchased Totai freight
No. Check Name of railway operaling expense account wages tupplies, fuels,

and lubricanis

STeT3Tul peoy

L o

L i | NN

WAY AND STRUCTURES

ADMINISTRATION
R e i
| _Bridges andBuidings
_Signal_ N
| Communication
_Other
_| REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
Roadway - Running

C66T Teox JSIV

Tunnels and Subways - Running J
Tunnelgand Subways -Switching

Pail and Other Track Material -Running
Rail and Othes Track Material -Switching
_Ballast - Running
_Ballast - Swilching
Road Property Damaged - Running
Road Property Damaged - Swilching
| __Road Property Damaged - Other
Signals and Interlockers - Running
_|_Signals and Inerockers - Switching
Communication Systoms
_}_Power Systems AN e i
_Mighway Grade Crossing -Running

Shoyp Buildings - Other Equipment




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
. iDoMArS In Thousands) IR RO
HERE Freight
Salanes and Matenal, tools, Purchased
supplies, fuels,

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
| Locomolive Servicing Facilves
__Miscellaneous Buildings and Structures
__Coal Terminals.
OreTerminals
_| _Other Manine Temminals
__TOFC/COFC Terminals A
Motor Vehicle Loading and Distribution
Facil. for Other Special Service Operations
_RoadwayMachines 1
__Small Tools and Supphes
_.Snow Removal LS R Bl
Fringe Benefits - Running St t e i it [,___m‘ggu_ 18,421
e VA i 2,652 2,652
Fringe Banefits - Other @ 442321 @ 14232
Casualties and Inturance - Runming L ___RNA. 3,124
Casualtiesand Insurance-Switching Wt 404
Casualtiesand Inswance-Other = Wt i 997
Lease Rentals Debit-Running
Lease Rentals Debit-Switching
Lease Rentals Debit - Other_ i
Lease Rentals (Credd) - Running i
Lease Rentals (Credit) - Switching
|__Lease Rentals (Credi)-Other =
Joint Facility Rent Debit -Running
| __Joint Facility Rent Debit - Switching
Joint Facility Rent Debit-Other
Joint Facility Rent (Credit) - Running R
Jout Facilty Rent (Credit) - Switching
Joint Facility Rent (Creit)-Other
Other Rents Debit - Running
Other Rents Debit - Switching
| _Other Rents Debit-Other
Other Rents {Cradit) - Running

STeT3TUI peod

€GET IP9X  aSiv
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410. RAILWAY DPERATING EXPENSES - Continued

— {Qollars In Thousands).

Name of railway operating expense account

4 Sl ) R I s

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
_Other Rents (Credit) - Switching

_} Other Rerus (Cradit) - Other

_Depreciation - Running

_|._Depreciation - Switching

AR
Joint Faciity Debit -Running

Joint Facility Debit - Switching

__|__Joint Facility Debit -Other

|__Joint Facity (Credi) - R'f"m__ AR e

Salaries and

Froight

Material, tools,
supplies, fuels,

Purchased
services

N/A

296,.

. 3,267 N

{14,161

(H ‘Gl

TSTeT3TuUl peod

Joint Facilty (Cred) - v iwog _  RNA

~Joint Facility (Credit) - Other

Dismantling Retired Road Propedty -Running

Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching

Dismantling Retired Roag Property -Other

_Other - Running

(1,726

(1,726,

12

85}

26

3

“CBET TTOX dJoiv

1.501

_Other - Switching
Other - Other e

359

1,020

376,239

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES
EQUIPMENT
LOCOMOTIVES
_ Adminigiration

Repair and Maintenance

9,866

167,709

__Machinery Repair

1224

Equipment Damaged

4,369

Fringe Benefits

19,314

_Other Casuaities and Insurance

Lease Rentals Debit

4,769

14,475

14,475

Lease Rentals (Credit)
_Joint Facility Rents - Debit

(4,140

(4,140

_.Joint Facilty Rents - (Credit)

Other Rents - Debit

F:§§§§E§§E§§

I~
-
w

_] _Other Rents - (Credn)

__Depreciation

N
-
L 3

Joint Facility - Debit

N
-
i

Joint Facility - (Credit)

Pepairs Billed to Others - (Credit)




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES -

LOCOMOTIVES - Continued
__ Dismantied P gticed Propedy
Other

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES

FREIGHT CARS
_Administration

|__Repair and Maintenance
tachinery Repair

Salnnos nnd

——-{Railara In Thousands). .

Mu.nd 1ools,
supplies, fueis
and lubricants

481

83

32,340

87,383

269

1,416

31,119

10,157

: —— _..._.ZQQ

_EqupmentDamaged
| Fnnge Benefits

Lease Rentals Debit

_Lease Aentals (Credi)

—Joint Faciltiy Rents : Debit

__Joint Facity Rents - (Credit)

Other Rents - Debit

Other Rents - (Credi}

N
&

| _Depreciation

N

_ Joint Facility - Debit

Joint Facility - (Credit)

388

| “Repairs Biledto Others - (Credw)
Dismantling Retired Propary

SRS y7 1
A

122

! R

6) 1883

13,050

/A

NA

22,762

_{vA

N/A

A

/A

NA

A

A

200,133

A

208,133

A

{57,462)}

{574

A

NA

N/A

26,805 N/

NA

@6B4YNA

Other.

&R

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS

3

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Administration

} . 162542]

16

304

. 289,046

4,549

{STETITUI PeOY

__Repairs and Mainienance

_Yrucks, Tractors, & Containers - Revenue Svce.

ﬂ“”%__w-

Passenger and Othes Revenue Equipment

Computers ard Pata Processing Sysiems

Machinery

Work and on-Revenue Emm

SEENEEEE

l
I

3]
-
=]

-} _Fringe Benefits

=3
-
-

-

33.676|

33,716

i

. Equipment Damaged

_Other Cuuamu and insurance
__Lease Rentals - Debit

Lease Rentals - (Credit)

6661 X¥ax JSIY




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
i (Dollacs o Thousands)._

Freight

Matenal, tools,

Name of railway operaling expense account supplies, fuels

and lubricants
C|

STeT3TUI POy

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued
M_M!!Rﬂ' M RS B R AL Bl |/

-..Q'.hy_ﬂ_e!‘-*_'-ggbﬁ_;_., LR S e e NA 43,883 [WA .. 43,883 i
Other Rents - (Credit) St Al KA & ; __(15,766)N/A {15760 i

e AN b A 12441
ngll.s_q'ﬁx_m.,gﬂ-- e S S i e {NA
Joint Facility - (Credit]) Gl P | SRR 5 1 SN Ve 1 2t
|__Repairs Biledto Others - (Credt) NA AN (9,426)4N/A 1942 i M (9.426)
|_Dismantling Retired Propety

Other TR 2 al _ (eae (2.009] i YT N
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT _ , 113,009]  14553] 134,002 I 124002

~dSiv

TOTAL EQUIPMENT Y N - 87, 359,978 161,957 679,940 679,940
TRANSPORTATION:

TRAIN OPERATIONS

R IR it oA ey | EARIEIEREARTRR [ v.r o [SORERERET 1Y 1/ 13,626 45,171
B 1 e S RS e S SRR . N07,000 4,788 1229 1191

Train Crews I R R 127,318 14,861 137 142,316
Dispaiching Trains SHCIRA S 8435 22 8,457
__Operating Signals and Interlockers SRR _. 69 31 267
_Operating Drawbri R WY s i i 2 (T

Highway Crossing Protection i P R gﬁgl f 3,102
Train Inspection and Lubdcation AT ; . PRI 5,414

| ...249,053 248,053
__Electric Power PurcivProd. for Molive Power . i
|__Servicing Locomolives A0S | e g 14,577 14,572
_Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 5 sl
__Clearing Wrecks o 66 75 317 a7
Fringe Benefits e | | (] 75876 75,676
Oi'm_gm!'_mummwm T __INA 41,000 43,000

Jgnmmy_&m,_ IR | i , (7,898 _ _

(4 i e i GHH.1 1A B A 3,746 | 3,746
TOTALTRAINOPERATIONS e 700,853 ..700,853
YARD OPERATIONS
_Administration

Switch Crews

g
-0
|
H
~
e
(e}
u




410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
e (ROMAIS 0 ThouSANKS)

: il IR i s
Salanes and Matenal, 100ls, Purchased Total freight
Name of rallway operaling expense account wages supplies, fuels services expense Passenger

(a)

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued
Controlling Operations
Yard Terminal Clencal
Operating Swiches Signals, Retarders 8 Humps
Locomotive Fuel
Electnc Power Purch/Produced lor Motive Power
Servicing Locomolives
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related
_Cleanng Wrecks
Fnnge Benefits ;
Other Casualties and Insurance { N VA
Joint Facility - Debit NA 6,423 IN/A
__Joint Facility - (Credit) v (4,711)IN/A
Other z 1,441
TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS .. 13,967 10,158
TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
Cleaning Car Intenors B 1,807 IN/A
Adjusting and Transferring Loads 1,443 IN/A
Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors
Freight Lost or Damaged - All other
Fringe Benefils it
TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
Administration ]
_Pick-Up and Delivery, and Marine Line Haul

= 7
8 e e e T
o e IN

STeT3ITUI peoy

-
-

Ay

Protective Services g
_|_Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related
__Fringe Benefits _ #
Casualties and Insurance
Joint Facility - Debit
Joint Facility - (Credit)
Other i 2 g RS A
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 136,057

S66T IBSX IS
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued

Salanes and Matenal, tools, Purchased Total freight
Namae of rallway operaling expense account wages supplies, fuels services General expense Passenger

(a)

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
Administration
Employees Perform Clerical & Accounting Functions
Communication System Operation
Loss and Damage Claims Processing
Fringe Benefts
Casualties and Insurance
Joint Facility - Debit
Joint Facility - (Credit)
(o, | CHENRSoR i
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
TOT/L TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL ANO ADMINISTRATIVE
Officers - General and Administrative
Accounting, Auditing, and Finance
Management Services and Data Processing
Marketing
Sales A
Industrial Development
_ Personnel and Labor Relativ
_Legal and Secrelarial
Public Relations and Advertising
and Development
fringe Benefts
Casunities and Insurance
_ Wntedawn of Uincollectible Accaunts
Property Taxes i
__Other Taxes Except on Corp. Income or Payroll
Joint Facrity - Debit__
Joint Facility - (Credit)
_ Other A AR
: TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL CARRIER CPERATING EXPENSES

STeT3ITUI PROY

I
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ROAD INITIALS:  ATSF_ Year 1998

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2.The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29 . should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense repor.2d in schedule 410, column
(f) lines, 136, 137, and 138.

3. Repart in column (c) the lease rentals for the property gones of Way and Structures. The total net '2cse/rental reported in column (c),
line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, pius lines 130 through 135
If an entire road nr segi of track is d and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is not known, apportion the ease/
rentals based on the p tage of the gones' dep! ' bases to tha depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property.
Use Schedule 3528 of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categones of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustrnent of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the ap-
propnate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustme t reported on line 29 of schedule 335.

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentais not spportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data procassing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

Line

! Amortization
Cross Property adjustment

Check account Category dunna year
a) 5 (d)

___Land for transportation purposes

Grading

Other nght-of-way expenditures

Tur.ieis and subways

Bridges, iresties, and culverts

Elevated structures

@ |~ o o (e o N

Ties

Rail and other matenal

- D

_|Fences, snowsheds and signs____

'Station and office builings

ol = T PV S R N N R

_Rosdway buildings

o

Water stations

>

Fuel stations

i

Shops and enginehouses

—-
=

Slorage warehoutes

__Wharves and docks.

Coal and ore wharves

25 TOFCICOFC terminais 5206

.28 _Commurications systems 1,307 |

27 . Signels and interockers 10,757 |

29 __ Powerplants 18]

n Power transmission systems __ 123|

_Rosdway machines_

Public improvements; construction

Power pisnt machines

~Other lesse/rentals

TOTAL

3
|
f
0
!
U
|
l
I
I
!
{
J
g
[
[
'
]
!




414 RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Report freight expenses only

2 Report in this supporting schedule rental information by car type and other (reight-carrying equipment relating to the hange of rairoad, d or k d equipment and privately owned equipment (reporting
for leased equipment covers equipment that carner on raifoad markings)

3 The gross amounts receivable and payable for freight-‘rain cars (wne 19, columns () through (d). and line 19, colums (e) through (g). respectively should balance with schedule 410. column (f), lines 231 (credit)
and 230(debits) Trailer and container rentals in this sci.adule are included i, Schedule 410 column(f) ines 315 and 316 However the traier and containe: rentals in this schedule will not balance to lines 315 and 313 of
Schedule 410 because those lines include rents for"Other Equipment”which is repuried in schedule 415, column (8) The balancing of Schedule =10, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment” is oulined in note 6 to Schedule 415

4. Report in columns(b) and(e) rentals for private-line cars(wheher under radroad control or not)and shipper-owned cars

5 Regort in columns(c).(a),(f).and(g) Is for ralroad
Include ralroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17

NOTES Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in schedule 710

STeT3TUl peoy

d cars prescribed by the .ommission in Ex Parte No 334, for which rentals are settied on combination mileage and time basis (basic per diem)

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE " GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE

WA o0 L | Perdiem basis
Cross Type of equipment Private Mileage Time Private

Check line cars line cars
(b) (d) {e)

JSLY

Time

(a)
CAR TYPES
Box-Plain 40 Foot :
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped
___|Gondola-Plain
_|Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Covered

G56T IeSA

" {Hopper-Open Top-General Service
__{Hopper-Open Tnp-Special Service
_|Refrigerator-Mechanical

i@ I~ BN —

ngﬁ\gemor-ﬂon-Mechaniqgl_ L
__|Fat TOFCICOFC

_|Fiat Multi-Levet
_|Flat-General Service

Fiat-Other

_|Tank-Under 22,000Gallons
|Tank-22,000 Gallons andOver  ~
All Other Freight Cars ; TR oA
TAUIGIRESE o _ : i sl 12147]
| TOTALFREIGHTTRAINCARS = MR SRR SR R R T [ 151681

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYIMNG EQUIPMENT

__|Refrigerated Trailers y TR Bl AR R
Other Trailers RN N R RS0 A 4o 35,214
_|Refrigerated Containers e AN | TR R
Other Containers e 5 o e

“TOTAL TRAILERSANDCONTAINERS SR i R %17
GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) g 10 N 8




Ruad initals: AT&SF _ Year 1995

NOTES AND REMARKS

NONE

3
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Road Initials: ATSF _Year 1995 Revised 7/84

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to tha equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, {uels and
lubricants. purchasecd services «nd gensral).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense exciuding the cost to repair damaged equicment.
Schadule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

(2) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not repor: in
Schedule 415, Equipment Camaged from Scheduie 410, line 223.

{c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipiient (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Eyuipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, pius line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415
Equipment Dumaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of fraight car repair axpense reportatie on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freignt train
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201.

4. Depreciaiion expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reportud in ;olumns (c) and (4). For improvements cn leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate 10 Schedulas 340 and 342.

Dapreciaiion charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomotives, lina 5 pius 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compered to Schedule 410, line 232
¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmant (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317, .

5. Amortization adjustmunt of each equipment typa which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (@) as a debit or credit to the

appropriate line item; the net adjusimiant on line 43 shail equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335.

6. Leasa/Rentals reported in coll (1) should bal; to column (f) of Schedule 410 as foliows:

a. Locomotives, line 5 pilus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 comprred with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reponted
in Schedule 414 and aie nct (o be included in Schedule 415).

¢. Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 31 and 318,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
he used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipmant to Schieduie 410. Do not repcrt in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schedu/e 414,

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall ba reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not inciude the cost of Equipment Used Eut Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equioment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22.-00 and 35-23-00.
1t should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leasad to Others when the rents are included in the rent fos Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rant is included in Account Nos, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive,

The grard tota! of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals af columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415,

8. mhmmutmmmﬂuﬂmwmboropomdmeohmn(l)mo).'ﬂnmmmnloluchoqolpcmm
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggragate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (/) and (), on Schedule 415.
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ROAD INITIALS: ATSF __ Yesr 1998

418, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT

Types of equipment

()

LOCOMOTNES

___*___.RM_MM Yard 6,018/ 163
_m_gggn__wvg Road 138,831/ 58,921
508 Qms_\mm_ Rowd
s _| ToTALLOCOMOTIVES
, ‘ IFREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Leg | 'Box - Plsin 40 foot
Lot Box - Plain 50 foot and lonqer
|8 \Box - Equipped
9 | 'Gondola - Plain
10 . |Gondols - Equipped
A1 Hopper- Covered
12| H - Open Top - Service
14 | R -« M
18 | R - echan
16 | [Flat TOFC/COFC
LAl ; Level
18 | |Flat - General Service
i | [Flat - Other
(20 | ___ ANOther Freight Cars
21 __Cabooses
22 | AutoRecks
|23 | Miscallsneous Accessonies
24 | | TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
[ |OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
| 'HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
__;!_L_" (Refrigerated Trailers
_z!__,___.m_m
27 | Refrigerated Containers
_—Z—L———Q—_M
|29 | _Bogles
30 Chassis
31 | Other Highway Equipment (Freight)
32 . * . TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
[FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE
33 .1 Manine Line Haul
34 | locsl Marne
38 | ° . TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
f OTHER EQUIPMENT
! ! |Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
_EJ___LM!’.E&' )
_L__mmmmmmm 7
T e tawitan ry ’
e | -F _681| 624
_Q_L_mmw 62| 531
___.___.u ' Vork and Other Non-Reven.3 Equipment 18,291 3,937,
42 | TOTAL QTHER EQUIFMENT 17,823} 14,218}
,_L___JQWW_Q_“Q.L__H&N' 29268 291

pEkEE

5
=

|
T
!
|

1mmnuwmmammmummmmm«o.a’awm(n.mm.mwmmmamzu.

zmmouwmmammmmummmm«o.mmm.mm.mwnmnmamus.

:mmsnwmunucmummummmmm«o.mm.ummwm.mwmmm
of line 320.
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ROAD INITIALS: ATSF__ Year 1985

415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED

[ Investmentbaseassof 12131 Accum. depr, asol 1231 |
| Owned | Capitalized Owned | Capitstized Line |
‘ | leane I lease [ No.

{ @ ‘ (h) () { 0

|
{ [
! 1,219 (69]

405,056 | ; (12,783)
, |

; ]
408,275

9,432| ;‘%
$3,511) (2,318

6,832 (168]
22,941| (e88]
97,338 (3.438]
35,693 | (982]

2,630! (113)

__69,156] (3,329)
3,441
9,630
79
9,376
6,233
RELT
35,078/

|
|
i

11,015/

14,344 |
1
13,492|

38,8601

40,205} 5,885
32,478 | , 3
17,538) 168
14,939 142
40,124 azr

14 7,133,
912,282 (20,478

| 1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns () end (h) is the investment recordad in Property Account 44, aliocated to
Lncomotives, Freight Cars, end Other Equipment.

2 The depreciation t0 be reportad on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is caiculated by multiplying the investment in esch slement by the
mwmmmmu.mmm«mnmwnmm This caiculation

4 . d
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632,589

632,549

471,775

A71,775

1,672,796

1,672,796

303,976

303,976

SUB-TOTAL

3,081,136

3,081,136

197,451

197,451

208,744

208,744

367,754

367,754

Ciei|iojniaiwinte

116,731

116,731

Cie|vlo|wvialwvin e

SUB-TOTAL,

$90,680

90,680

SUB-TOTAL

v

127,751

121,762

124,040

124,069

326,085

326,126

40,356

40,376

SUB-TOTAL

618,232

618,333

v

8,721

8,721

5,57

5,577

21,023

21,023

2,086

2,086

1,379

SUB-TOTAL

37,407

37,407

1,701

ORAND TOTAL

4,627,453

4,627,556

43,741

and Schedule 330A.

(1) Columns (c) + (f) + (i) = Columa 12
Columans (d) + (g) + (&) = Columa 13
(2) The base grand total for owned and uscd, improvements 10 leased property and capitalized lcases should cqual the sum of Accounts 3, 8, 9 and 11 shown at year ead on schedule 330

s|ei3iu} peoy
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Road Initials: ATSF
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417 SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION
(Dollars in Thousends)

Repon ireight expensas only

Report L1 lines 1, 2, 3, 4. and 10 the total of those nalural expenses (saleries and wages. Malednal, 10vis, supphkes. (usis and k P . and general) incurred In the operation of each type of
specialized service lac!ity This 12nedule does not InClude SWIChing services parfonned by rain and yard crews in canneciion vath of within

Whentis Y lo app P , SUCh 88 SOMINISITAlVG 8XpeNIes 10 Iwo Of MOIe Sorvices, they shall be spp on the mos! 89 basis ble 10 the resp and only 10 the services ihey
support. The totel exy n () shoulad with the respeciive line tams in Schadule 410, Rethway Op g Fxp

Report in column (b), kne 2, the exp [ In hig! nts of irailers and peri ol the exp of the reporting raliroad within 8 area fof the purpose of pick-up, delivery of
ghway " Report In column (b), ne 3. the exp d In op Q faciidies 1or hanalng tralers and/or Including g0 axpanses See schedule 755, note R
P of fk g equip in kne-haul service ( ) 8hovid be (eported in col (c)online 2 Fioating operations conductod within & genoral lerminal of harbor ares should be
repotied In column (c), line 3
Repon In column (g). kne 3. the exp: d by ‘ne in loading and ding trucks. eic 10 and from bi-level and in-level auto ruck cars  Repon on line 2, column (g), the expense
d by the rairoad in 9 olc, bidevel and in-jevel Q and 9 over the highway to shippers, of connecting camers  Repont in column (1) operating
expenses (or land faciifties In suppon of fh g op including the operalion of docks and wharves
Report on line 4, column (o), the expenses relaled 10 healing and reingeration of TUF CACOFC irailers 8nd contaners (1013l debis and cledis) Tre expenses on kne 4, columa (h). relale 10 refigerator cars only
Report in column (1) 10181 axpenses INCUTed In PedonmINg (il subsItUle service, other Nighv/ay fevenue service L.CL P P fraight car kading, grain eleval.

P and A P only

“Protective
TOFCICOFC
J relngerator

{7 ) IR

Administration & S i d Aith 3 i
Pickup and delvery, memnenensw N A TR SRR H 8 ST A
Loading and unioading end locel marine _
|Protective services, totoideptandcroans WM 74 RS R SRR S AR
Froightiostordemeged soletywistes N , A R A PR FETRAONTE TS

o R R, ,, AR A A AT
lcasustyondinsurmnce T HiN SRS A T MBI ARG

ARSI - BN il i i o i e SRS A S31 BSTAIRRRRA ) DR RAes! rgien
Joint facildy -Credt S | R G g ” iy 1o S R LRSI (i) 1l

STeTI3ITUI peoy

Othe!

YOTAL 137,210 i i 143817

S66T IESX JSIV

.




Schndule 418
Instruction:

This schedule will show the isvestment in capitalized lcases in road
and equipment by primary sccount.

= srimary account sumber asd title for whick capital lease amounts
are included therein.

= the total investment in that primary account.
= the investmont iu capital icases at the cod of the year.
= the curvont year amortization.

= the sccumulated amortization relating to the leased propertics.

Capital Leases

Cuyreat Year
Amort.
(@

661

4
|
!
g
{
!
i
¥
i
i
i
d
i
i
¢
'
i
}




Road Initials: ATSF _ Year 1995

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Rosd Initials: ATSF Year 1995

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollers in Thousands)

Amount

(b)

33,138

U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
Normal Tex and Surtax

42,282

Excess Profits

42,282

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3

Railrosd Retirement

104,298

12,386

4,720

8816

O {9 |0 [ e jw (0

172,332

ol o RO BN O OO O o

2036

=

B. Adjustments 10 Federal income Taxes

1. In column (s) are listed the perticulars which most oflen cause a di(Te | b bl and pretax accounting income. Other
mwm“m-aﬂmdmwunmmwawmoum(smmmms:.umm-mafm.l
computed scparsiely. Minor items, esch less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicete in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 spplicable (o esch particular items in colunin (a)
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences ongnstung and
reversing in the cument sccounting period.

4. [ndicste in column (d) eny sdjustments, as spprop luding adjustments to el d or reinstate deferved tax effects (credits or
dabits) due to spplying of recognizing » loss casry-forwerd or & loss carry-beck.

5 ThﬁouloflimIOMwlm(c)-ﬂ(d)dewmlhdlumlol"um:c'-—(mn)ww557.Provmonfov
Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Py for Deferred Taxes - E dinary ltems, for the cusrent year.

6. Indicate in column (¢) the cumulstive total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (¢) must sgres with the total of Accounts
714, 744, 762 and 786,

Net credits
Particulars (charges) for
balance current year

()N ®) (c)

Deferred tax debits:

Accrued lisbilitics not deductible until paid:

Casualty and Environmental i (131,853 6,560

(125,293

Postretirement benefits (90,233 Q3. 13,100

(81,039,

(86,028 29008 (103,000]

(159,32

(69,861 (16,443

(86,309

(131.21 (1,708

(13292

{1004

O jo8 |2 O\ W e (W eo 1

_(191, 7138 91,246
0 0

0

-
o

__ (15388} 16,448 (12,600!

(11,533

(716,314 121,897 102,300,

—
~

696,91

-

1,389,880 199,466 1,749,700

3,039,046

o
S

128217 (106,685

1,33

“»

16,446 (43,188 7,400

(193

3

1,534,543 49,396 1,757,100

3,341,239

~

o)

818,229 171,49 1,634,600

2,644,322




450. ANALYS'S OF TAXES - Continuved

(Dollars in Thousands)

*Footnotos

1. Kthmuhctnd.iﬁmwhmm(whuuu)hmmmmdwxmuxaﬂh

If detvra!) method for investment tax credit was ¢/ected:

(1) Indicais sr~unt of cred:t utilized as » redviction of iax liability for cusrent year
ﬂ)wmﬁcmwsmwuwmdmlhbmlyh&ddlndfwmﬂin.pupl- e
(J)umammwuwmummmw_
(A)W“JWMMMWWwWWMM
(S)Twmhmm:mmmm-dmmmw

2.w.mnofnnnmwhhmhmliudhfmpmhuﬂbu-mmdmnddwﬂhbhnu
mluwuhmlollhmmmllhuhmmmi-m

Notes and Remarks:

In 1993, ATSF recorded income tax expense of $49.6 million for the cstablishment of a tax valuy ion allowance related
10 investment tax credit (TTC) carryforwards. This valuation silowance was recorded due to tha murger of ATSF's parent (SFP) snd
nmuummmmusmmmwmmmwnm 1995.
nhmmummmmmmwlmum-mhmmmw:rcmm
which may expire in future years.

As referred (0 in notes to Schedule 200, ATSF recorded fair value sdjustments for ssscts and liabilities.
Adjustments to deferred income taxes reflects the deferred income taxes applicable to the fair value adjustments.

-

i
—.|




Road Initials: ATSF__ Year 1995

480. \TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief descripticn for ail items, regardiess of amount, inciuded during the year in Accounts 558, Unusual or Infrequent items;
560, Income of Loss From Operatians of Discontinued Segments: 562, Gain or |.oss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments;
5§70, Extraordinary Items; 530, Incoma Taxes on Extraordinary items; 562, Cumuiative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles;
603, Appropnations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 618, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 620, Appropnations
for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other P irposes. if appropnations released reflect appropnations provided
during the yeas, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellansous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of
net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net

income.

Account | : 7 Debits Credits
No.
(@) | (c) ()

ol iN{elole jwiN |-

—_—

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Information pertaining to items in Accounts 519 and 551 are omitted as permitted under insiructions above, since the balance in the
accounts are iess than 10% of net income.
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS.
(Dollars in Thousands)

1.INWMMMUwawmmmwmeN“demw
M.mumdmmamw«mnmuuauodnmawmmmw\‘mnw
This inquiry does ot cover the case of ordinary cominercisl PAPEr Mmating on demand of not ater then 2 year afier the date of issue. terns of less than
$50,000 may be shown as one total,

Sole of join

Names of @ paries prinapally coningert
and pnmanly lable 1 lablay
TR | 158 (d)

NONE

2. It Iy COTPOrRIUN OF OHNAr ASCCIRLION WaS UNCer OBKGAON &8 QUAMNLYT Surety fof the D 8 by the resp: of any egr
mmmwwmmmuvnnmamummm-mmammmmmmowmm

your,
mmmoo-mmumdmmmmmmummmzmmmam,mm:mow

surety LONGS O UNGENANINGS ON SPHEEIS IN COUN: PIOCESTINGS.

Finance Docket number, titla, Sole of joit
Line maturity dety end CoNcias descrip- Amosnt contingert contingent
No. tion of agresment or obligation Wabiity

{8) CHES (- AR 9

NONE

ol nd nd il el el ond (ad hodd
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ROAD INITIALS: _ATSF__ Year 1998

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars In Thousanas)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirerents compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote
disclosure is required aven though the arrangement is not reduced in writing.

1. Disciose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those
borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of depasit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted shouid be disclosed.

3. Campansating balance arrangements need only be disciosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, shouid aiso be separately disclosed
helow.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sulficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral
agreemant balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable
securities). !

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a ccmpensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible

sanctions whenever such possibie sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

Unused Used
. Letter of Credit $2,205 $0
Maximum used during the year NONE
. None
. None
. None
. None
. None
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initiais: ATSF

Year 1995

]

(Dollars in Thoussnae)

mpﬁmpaluudmissdnduhlstodmﬂnmmlvmmdm:wm.

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:

? SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Line # Account No.

Title

Source

1 781
2 764

766
766.5
7688

769
770.1/770.2

l

Loans and Notes Payable

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt
due Within One Year

Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Obligations

Capitalized Lease Obligations

Debt in Default

Accounts Payable; Affi“ated Companies
Unamortized Debt Premium

Tuta! Debt

Debt Directly Related to Roa Property
Debt Directly Related to Equipment
Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment
Percent Directly Related to Road

Percent Directly Related to iZquipment

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment
Road Property Debt (Note 2)
Equipment Debt (Note 2)

)}

|
|

Sch. 200, L. 30
Sch. 200, L. 39

Sch. 200, L. 41

Sch. 200, L. 42
Sch. 200, L. 43
Sch. 200, L. 44
Sch. 200, L. 45

Sch. 200, I.. 48
SumlL. 1-8

Note 1

Note 1

SumL. 10and L. 11

.10 div. by L. 12
Whole % + 2 decimals

Loi1div.by L 12
VWhoig % » 2 decimals

L.9-L.12
(L. 13xL 18)+L. 10

(L. 14xL. 18) + L. 11

47,183

71,685

362,124

2,602

503,677 |

72,263

431,303

503,566

14.35%

85.65%

107

72,278

431,395

Il. Interest Accrued During the Year:

Line #

Account No.

o
| Title

Source

Balance at
Close of Year

546-548
548

|

|

22 |
!

u Ii
2
28 ‘
|

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges)
Contirigent Interest on Funded Debt

Raleasa of Premiums on Funded Debt

Total Interest (Note 3)

interost Oirectly Related to Road Property Debt
interest Diractly Reiated to Equipment Debt

Iinterest Not Directly Reiated to Road or
Equipment Property Debt

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note )
interest on Equipment Debt (Ncte 5)
Embedded Rate of Debt Capitsl - Road Property
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment

Sch. 210, L. 42

Sch. 210, L. 44

Seh. 210, L. 22
(L.19+L.19)-L. 20
Note 4.

Note 4

L21-(L.22+2))

L.22+(L 24xL.13)
L.23+(L 24xL. 14)
L. 25dv. by L. 16
L26dv. bylL. 17

53,448

483

53,931

5,074

34,502

14,356

7,134

46,797

0.099

Note 1. Directly reisted mesns the purpose which the Ainds wers used when the Jedt wes issuod.
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.
m:.mmmmuuenwmmno-.wmwmm
Note 4. This interast reiales 10 debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respectively.
Note 8. Line 28 plus Line 26 must equsl Line 21,
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Road Initials: ATSF _ Year 1995

NOTES AND REMARKS
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{-Y Hoday [enuuy peosiey

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE $12

1. Furish the inlomation caied for below he respor and the Ly o1 P
ariiated with 1he respondeni, Inciuding oficers, 3ers, (Wers, Pai o1 ok wives and
othar close Mmiaives, of thev agents. wwdmuo,ummmw.mml.
fegal, sccounting, purchasing of other type ol service Inchuding he lumishing of inalerals, suppies, puichase
MW.wmdmwu,wmw.wwnmmulmlomdmn‘

ries ad oher cosls alialed e

To be excluded a/e payments ko the lollowlny lypes of services.

(8) Lawiul larif charges for IMnGPONAaLon services

(o)Pnymomlnulmnmwmwmmummuummmawml

(c)P.yﬂmu‘.wvlmolmrumanly reascnably be rega as Y
0tine GPerabon Of MAINIENance, dul any special of J should be reported

(d)anlopunlculmwnlw'dnawlmmmmmwmm
suthordty
2 lnm(o)mlmmmdmmwmm.wm.mmnmm:wm

upcmummmwm‘muwwmwyw W on ati A G icos 10
mommmm.wmwmmlmmwm,m«momnnmulnm
atuates ncluded In the agr and he al ol ges W ha espondent privides se/vices
hmmwmnln.-nvnwmcmmmmuww.mummnoyw.nbmu
10 s fact shoukd be made and the delad as 10 1he skocalion of charges should be sialed F ol those alikates
(¢ '] i ihe resp wmmmmmuwmumto’.woummm
10M HANSACHONS Wit (eSpondent
1’01mmurmnbhwmnMm-mulhwmhsmnnmamwm
uwmmummmm-wmm«wummmnm.u
M,Mo*rom‘mmwmmlwmcmmumdomm

which fumished the sgreed 10 . 8quUip s Lad e o requised,
should be prepared on & der yoas busls in coni y with ¢9 p ch for the shoet
MMWU!MMWIMI-I.“MNMMbw“wmw
dep 9 Squipment 0f other propernty & the came/, and (2) whether the attilsie’s Feders) income
1ax relum (07 he ynar was Med on @ consolidaled basis with the respondent camer

3. in comn (b) niture of p 0f control ha (esp and the Wy Of
person identilied In column (s) as lollows

(#) I responcent directly conirols affilaie, insern the word “direct’

(b) M respx o y. Inset the word *indiect”

(C) 1 respondent is under COMMan cunirol with alfilale, insern e word "common’

(@n - d diectly of y by the company lsted in column (a), insert the word
“controied”

(@) W control Is exercised by other maans such as & @ of othet e of

kind, Insen the word “other* snd (] Ade such o

4 In column (c) fully the oW d such as 2g: tees, lense of bulkiing,
purchase of malerial, elc When the «iilala ksied in column (8) provides Mord han ond typa of senvice in
m(e).luomumammwwmwmmm, When services 870 both provided
o ] he resf WMMMMNMUQWNNMM
separaiely in calumn (e).
GMM(G)WMWMMMMNMdemMNW
of establishing $he lerma from Kal used in he preceding penod.
olnmm(o)-mnuwmwokmnmbmdnmw.I:mmwﬂ.u
leims and mannes ol seftlement insen () paid and (R) recetved by 'he amount in calumn (e).
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SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES Oit PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDZD

Name of company or related

party with percent Nature of relationship
of gross income

%

_{b)

l

(a)
1|Santa Fe Pacific Corporation

LB ICSIN = 1O e IR i~ ien Icn i ICRINS I

ITUI peo:
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Road Initials: ATSF _ fear 1985

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, g to the foll g classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owner; by proprietary companies
(3) Line aperated under lease for a specified sum, lossor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affillated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated comporation, or (B) independent or not #ffiliated with
responder
(8) Line operated under trackage nghts

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with fcotings; i.e., counting one-haif mile and over as a whole mil@ and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

in column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

in column (b) give the various proportions of sach class owned of leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire lengtn (the distance between locations
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, Cross-overs and tum-outs; way
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Running tracks. Running tracks, pagsing tracks, cross-overs, elc.. including tum-outs from those tracks (0 clearance points,

Way swilching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate swilching services are maintained, including classification, house. team, industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The retums in columns () and (i) should include tracks saning industnies, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading 1o and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes, the cost of which is chargeable 10 a cleanng account and which are used in gethng out matenal for
the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpeturty.

Class (2) inciudes each line, full title to wihich is in an inactive prop y corporation of the respondent (i.e., 0ne all of whose outstanding stocks of
obligations are heid by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated systern corporation without any accounting to the said
proprietary corporation). It may aiso include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or abligations rest In a corporation conirolled by or
controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the sacunties should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and wriich neither operates property nor
administars its financial aftairs; if it maintaina an organization, it does 8o only for the purpose of complying with legal requiremants and mantaining ttle to
propenty or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
ront reserved. The fuct that the (essor doas or does nat maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact.

Claes (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or ail of ils irains. in the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the nghts of a licenses. Include in this class, aiso, all rnain tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncarner companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road heid by the respondent as joint Of COMMON OWNEY Of 2 JOINt 1essee of UNART any joint arrangement should be shawn « (ts appropnate class, and the entrys
of length should be of the entire iangth of tha portion jointly heid The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the resporident as agent for another carner should not be included in this schedule.




Road Initials: _ATSF __ ‘fear 1995

700 MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
|__Aunning Tracks, Passing Tracks, Cro: :
Miles of Miles of | Miles of pess- | Miles of Miles of
Proportion owned second all other ing tracks, way yard
or leased Miles of main main cross-overs, | switching | switching
by Respondent road track | tracks tumouts tracks tracks
(b) (c) (d) (e) N (q) (h) i
100% 6,960 1,804 53| 1,297 1,009 - 2,009]

50.0% a1 5 44
33.3% 2 1 11
66.7% 3

Sub Total
Class 1 J

Total Class
(1)&(1J)

100%

100%

sikiizilslclslzizlaglklaizle

.
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES {SINGLE TRACK)

ey

Govounicuml.uollhodouo'moyuc.ohlvoadopomoomdolnlownodbmnoiopoum. Thornpondom‘lpmponiono'opomodvo.dmubyhsjoin!orconmnownor,ovwwlphtbau.ov
under any joint arrangement, should be shown in columas (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may be appropriate. The remainder of jointly operated mileage should be shown in columa (f). Respondent's proportion of road join!
owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may be appropnate. Mummnumnponmnww.mmwmmmmewm(m.

MMmroponodme-rouwriOLEuﬁbmslodwmommmtoomos;b.o..comﬂwm-mlnﬂowwuoummmﬁumﬂf\ouwtmuumwwm.

.

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT __

Line operated Line operated Line operated Total mileage
State or territory under lease under contract, | under trackage operated
elc. rights

faRERR R SR 1) RO . (9)
inois 227 | i 1 228

lowa hi R ! i GiTE e 20
Missouri S SRR e 279
Kansas ; ; o IR T TR ; El 1,623
Nebraska : : i i 1
Oklahoma P 856
Texas E R 2,239
Louisiana 22 A 22
Colorado e i 580
New Mexico 1,601
Arizona 595
Calilomia 1,007 _v : 1,082

{sTET3ITUI peod

2%

G66T Iedx JSIV

|

B N O I I d e B cul '
oimiSidiadi@iN=iCioimiNinioleiin =]

@ Includes approximately 249 miles of lines sold to Califomia regulatory

N
-

authorities and operated under a freight easement agreement.

SL

R _LIRBRINIRIRR

|TOTAL MILEAGE (siigle track)




Road Initials: ATSF _Year 1995

NOTES AND REMARKS
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

Instructions (or raporing kcomotive and passengar-irasn car dala

1. Give pariculars of each of the vanous d.
year

2. In column (¢) give the number of unis purchased naw of bull in company shops  In column (d) give tho
number of new unils leased from others. The Lerm ‘new’ Means a un placed i service fof tha ficst Lme on arny
railioad

3. Urts leased 10 others for a panod of one year or more are reporable n column (). Units temporanly ot
of respondent’s service and rented 10 others ior less than one year are 10 be included in column (h). Unts rented
trom othars for a penod less than ore year should not be included in coismn (1)

4. For reporing purposes, a “locomolive umt® is a sell-propelied velcle generaing Of convening energy
nto motion, and desiywd solely 1or moving other equipment. An A’ wiwt is the least number of wheel bases
with supersiruciure designed lor use singly or 2s a lead locomolive unt N combination with other locomouve
units. A ‘B* unv is s,milar 10 an *A* unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit. A °B° unt
may be equipped with hostler is for independent op at temmnals

5. A *selt-propelled car is a rait molor car propelled by electne motors receiving power 1rom a third rai or
overhead, of nlemal combustion engines localed on the car itself. Tralers equpped for use only in iains of
cars that are self-propelled are 10 be included as sell-propeiled equipment

6. A ‘diesel’ uni includes al units propelled by diesel intemal combustion engines wrespective of hinal
drive or whether powi may al times be supphed irom an extemal conductor. Units cther than diesel-electnic,
0.g. diesel-hydraulic should bz identiied in a lootnole giving the umber and a bne! descrption. An
selectic” und includes all units which receive electnc power from an o rerhead comMact wire of a third rail, and
use the power 10 drive one or more electric motors that propel the vehicle. An ‘other sell-powered und®
includes all units other than diesel, or elecinc, .g., steam, gas turbwe Show the type of uni, service and
number, as appropnate, n a briel descrption sutfiaent for positive ienulication An “auxiliary unil® includes
all unvts used in conjunclion with locomotives, but which diaw thew power from the ‘mother® unt, e.g.,

of equip whech respondeni owned or leased dunng the

boosters, slugsetc. For g PP b radio-controled self powered diesel 1wwis on lnes 1
thiough 8, as appropnate, Radio-controlled units that ars not seli-powered, 8., thosc without a diesel, should
be reported on kne 13 under “awukiary units.*

7. Column (k) shoukd show aggregate capacty lor @l units reponted in column (), as follows: For
locomouve urdts, repon the manudacturers’ rated horsep (the MM continuous power oulput from
the diesal engnio o engines delivered 10 the main generator or (anerators for tractive purposes). Exchude
capacity data for sleam locomouves Fof passenger-irain cars repont the ber of p ger seals avalabk
for revenue service, counting one passenger (0 each berth in sleeping rars

8. Passenger-irain car fypes and service equipment car types comespond to AAR Mechanical Division
designations. Descrptions of car cudes and g0 a@ published in The Official Railway Equipment
Register

9. Cross-checks

Schedule 710 Schedule 710
Line 5, column () = Ling 11, column (1)
Line 6, column (j) = Line 12, column (1)
Line 7, column (j) = Line 13, column (1)
Line 8, column () = Line 14, column (1)
Line 9, column (j) = Line 15, calumn (1)
Line 10, column (j) = Line 16, column (i)

When data appear in column ()) knes 1 thru B, column (k) should have data on same lines.
When data appear in columns (k) of (1) ines 36 thiu 53, end 55, column (n) should have data on
same lines.

STeT3TUI peON
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T10. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT
 UNIYS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROMOTHERS Ll .
Changes OunngtheYear =~ = T M i U"""C"’““V“' -
Units instalied

All other units Units retved
including re- from senvice
classification of respondent Aggregate
and second whether capacity of
hand units ownad or Total in units
purchased [ d, in- service of reported
of leascd from cluding re- respondent i col )
Type of dasign of uns others classification (col (h)a() (see ins.7)
(@) ( (k)
Locomotive Unitr, (HP)
Diesebtrognt
Oieset-passenger
Diesel-muliple purpose
Diesel-swilcning
TOTAL (lines 1 to 41

M- go-nnd umll i

TOTAL (LINES 5,8 and 7)

o WL A LA

Auxiaryunts

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
{ines 8 and 9)

leinioioiajwini-

io

-
o

" DISTRIBUTION OF 1.OCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVIC DENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING
Owlng Calmda Yoar

A, @,

sTeTaTUI peod

Between
Jan 1, 1975 i Jen.1, 1988 Jan. 1, 1860
Before and Dec and Dec and Dec.
Type or design of units Jan 1, 1875 | 31,1979 M, 31, 1989 31, 1894
(@) {b) (c) ()
Al RS RN ) (R 1) L 37
Eleciric
Other sefi-powsred unts A TR o
TOTAL (ines 1110 13) ) e r_i__ il . a7
|Auribary unts i
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
(ines 14 and 15) 37

S66T Ie9X JSIV
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710. INVENTORY OP' EQUIPMENT-Coutioucd

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes During the Year Units at Close of Year
Units installed

All other units | Units retired
including re- from scrvice
Rebuilt units | classification of respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired snd and second whether capacity of
service of New units| rebuilt units hand units owned or Total in units
respondent |New units| leased rewrilten purchased feased, in- Owned service of reported
at beginning |purchased| from into property | or lcascd from cluding re- and respondeat in col.(j)
Type or design of uaits of year or built others accounts others classification usced (col.M)&(i) | (see ins.?)
(a) ®) (¢) (d) (¢) ()] @® i 1)) (k)
PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS
Noa-Seli-Propeilcd
Coaches [PA,PB,PRO)
Combincd can
[All class C, except CSB)
Parlor cars {PBC,PC,PL,PO)
Sleeping cars [PS,PT,PAS,PDS)
Dining. grill and tavem cars
{All class D, PD)
Non-patscager-carrying cars
[All class B,CSB,14,PSA,1A)
TOTAL (lines 17 10 22)
Self-Propelled
Electric passenger cars
(EP,ET)
Electric combined cars [EC)
Intemal combustion rail motorcars
(ED,EG)
Other self-propelied cars
(Specify types)
TOTAL (lines 24 10'27)
TOTAL (lines 23 and 28)
COMPANY SERVICE CARS
Business cars (PV)
Board outfit cars (MWX)
Derrick and snow removal cars
(MWU, MWV, MWW MWK}
Dump and ballast cars (MWB,
MWL)
Other maintenance and service
cquipment cars
TOTAL (lines 30 to 34)

Sieiqiuj peoy
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Rond [nitials: ATSP Year 1995

710, INVENTORY OF GQUIPMENT - Costiaued
{astructions for reporting freighi~train car deta.
1. Give particularn of esch of the various clasess of equipment which respeadent owaed or leased during the year.
2. In colwaa (d) give the sumber of units purchased or built in compasy shops. In colums (s) give the numbar of new units leased from
others. The torm *new® msans a amit placed ia service for the first time om soy railroed.
3. Units leased to others for a period of oue year or more are reportabls in columa (). Units temporarily out of respondent’s ssrvice and
m“umhbuhnmmrmwkmwuwu—(l).Ummdhum{onmmhuthnmymwm
lnhsluh‘hcoh-lsa.
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units i service of raspon- Chaages during the year
dent at beginning of yesr Upits installed
New or | Rebuilt units | All other uaits,
rsbatilt | acguired and | including reclass~
umits rebuilt units | fication and sec~
Class of cquipment and car desiguations lezsed |rewritten into( ound hand uaits
from property purchased or
others accounts |leased from others
(2) (8) (f) (9

FREIOHT TRAIN CARS
Plais box cars - 40'
B, 82.)
Plais box cars = 50’ and longor
(83_0-7,84 0~7,B5__.B6__,B7 _,BS_) I
Equipped box cars i
(All Code A, Except A_S)
Plain goudiie cars
(Al Codes O & J__1,J_2.)_3 and ) _4)
Equipped goadola cars
(All Cods B)
Cavered bopper cars
(All Code C__1,C_ 2.C_3.C_4)
Opea top hopper cars~gensral service
(All Cods H)

Open top bopper cars~special service
(0. snd All Code K)
Refrigerator cars-mechanical

SR RT_RI_RI)

Refrigesator carnv-coe-mecbamcal
RO _RIR2)

st care-TOFC/COFC

_(All Code P.Q and 3, Except O_)

Flat cars~muiti~level

l(A_!l_ Code V)

Plut care-gonsnal service
"10_.F20..,F30)

Plat carveotber
PILP2 P PO FS_F6.,

P8 140

Tank care~usiar 22,000 gallons

aT.o0T 172713 T4 T.9
Except TOOC)

Taik ¢arr-22,000 geilons snd over
T 67.7.7.8T7_9

All other freight can

(A3, F.7., Ml Code L and Q8_)
TOTAL (lisss 36 to 32)

Cabooss (ALL Cods M-930)
TOTAL (lioes 33, 54)




»

Road [aitials: ATSF Year 1995

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Countinved

4. Columa (m) ssould show sggregate capacity for ail units reported in columas (k) sad (1), as followe. For (reight-train cary, report the
wominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules O.vemiag Cary i interchange. Coavert the
capacity of tank cars to capacity in toas of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customanily.

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owncd or heid under leass agmement, whose interliow reotal is settied
on & per diem and line haul mileage basis under *Codo or Car Hire Rules” or would be 80 ssttled if used by another railnud.

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during the year Units at close of year

(couciuded) Total in secvice of respondent
(col. (&)
Units retired from Aggregate capacity
service of rcspoadent Time-mileage | All other of units reported
whether owoed can in col. (k)&M)
i poekﬂ or leased. including (see ins. 4)
reclassificstion

(b) (m)

J 47,682

249,122

71,833

188,539

1,051,090

302,208

12,748

65,037

99,262

42,735

1,020

67,236

14,475

1,743

2,506,248

NiA__

2,506,248




Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

710. INVENTORY OF BOUIPMENT - CONTINUVED

UNTFS OWNED, INCLUDED N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of re Chansgos during the year
dent at beginning of ysar Units izstalled

All other units,
Rebuilt wits | including reclass-
acquired and | fication aud sec~
rebuilt units ood band units
rewritien into purchased or
property accounts|leased from others

(a) () (8}
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

M SIBIR

Szif-propellcd vessels
[Tugboets, car ferries, eic.!

| 56

Noa~Self~propelied vesscls 57
[Car floats, lighters stc.)

58

59

TOTAL (lines 56 cod 57)
HIOHWAY REVENUE BQUIPMENT

Chaseis Z1__,267_,Z68_.Z69.
Dry van Ul__,,l,,_.ls_, 1-6 60
Flatbed U3__, Z3__ 61
Opea bed U4__ 74, 62
Mechacical refrigerator US__, Z5__
lasulated U7__, Z7_
Tank Z0__, U6__
Other trailer and container (Special
equipped dry vaa U9__,Z8__,29_)
Tractor
Truck
TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) B _ 12,562
MOTES AND REMARKS

Must have (itting code "CN® to qualify for tauk otherwise it is a bulk bopper.




Road Iaitials: ATSF  Year 1993

710. INVENTORY OF BQUIPMENT - Concluded

e e e £ e e e
UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during year !d_uuclonefyw
(concluded) Total in service of respoadent
(col. (D&

Units retired from

serivce of respondent Per dica
whether owned All other

or leased, includiog
reclassification

()




Road (muads:  ATSF Your 19 35

7108, UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Detlers & Thousasdas)

\,CHv-uull-u||ant-u-u-t.uu-n-y.aucnlvnn-u-eu-lclnm-n-unanntt-uuunuuolumnclunlnnunu-lhv:-nu-n-udunnqtany-nll
SfONINTON (VGG WS COSE of 20y UAIS InAllen 18 NOT COMPINIS M Qme of (1ling of rePOrT. Uie L AuS NI DS OMIRELL. DUl IWIEITICS (O e NUmOoer Of umlts
OuNOSd 3a0%id be Gven 1 3 (OOUENIS. U8 deras a8 L0 CONE 1) OF Ve 8 (e repor( of he 0llowing yew. The COst of UAKS UNGET CODAIY <TOR A the close of the
year shosid a0t be reslecess s (us scheduie sven JOuGR past of (DS CON AOPSErS I (NS PTOPRITY aCCOMNM (OF (Ne year. INGICESS In ¢ diwmn (¢! ‘whether as
ueslenon represssms equspment purctuosd (P), bwit or reswit by comrm 1 cutside rarosd wops (C), or Suilt or redwlt B COTIPARY OF FYS L00DS
(S) cinting v womted Grough capsaliised leases (L),

2. la conmsm (8 lis? encs ciass ar fyps of locomonve usut. s, or TOFC/COFC cawoment on 3 seoane line. By class 15 meant the sandand classificsoos used
© Gmaguel (Ypes of (0COmOnYS units. (TEIPNE CANS OF OUNEY CWOINENE AI0DISD DY (N8 ASSOCISUON Of AMmencan Rairoeds, and shouwid wiciuas pRysical
Chunctansnes rauesesd by Schscule 710. Locomouve umits showid be identfied 48 (0 POwer JOWrCE. wNess ATAAgEMent. And hOMETOWEr Dev WL, 1LCH a8
Puasie-pwpoes desel locomotve A umes (B-3). 2500 HP. Cans showid be idenusied as (0 1DESIAl CONSTUCUON OF SETVICS CRAFACIENISUES. SUCH A8
Musmn-coveres hopper car (LO), ssel boxcars-speciad 1ervics ( XAP), ew. For TOFC COFC show (ype of equioment as enumersted n Schedule 710,

).hnauulltcsu-rn-unu‘-n.lnnullallﬂnnuuunu.ﬂh«-uuuolu--nuun-nnuwu-nunnu‘a-uuw-nulem.q.

4. The cost seouid be @ compiess cOst 28 entared o8 (8 ledger, ciuding (oreign line freigne cnarges and hanoling cnaryes.

3. Data for ts schesiuis snouid be contined 0 (e i reooren us Schemuie 710. COMAS (C ) ADG (8) 107 |OCOMONYE UrLit3. PRAMGRGET-TRAS CAr3 300 COMMAY
Vs cars and cosssums (d) and (f) for fieagne Tma cars. (loausy eowovaent 10d MENway revenus aquiomens. Disci0te new WIS LA UNe UDPPer ECUOM Of (s
chadile and @ |e ICWEr ISCH08 disCI0NS MEDWAL WIS ACOULET OF TEWTTIES UNO (N6 MEIDUNGENE § AcCous. The EITD “New ' AS used heres saall mens & WEM OF
useEs plased 18 ):wrvics for e first e on asy radsosd.

6. All uURSSNpPLE SRLCITS ACQUATEY L) WEOMS OF (A DIST WIth LACSRNVE Par diem (umds J0uld DY rEPOTtAd 0N 1EDArMe |ines and ppropnaitly desufied by

fonmon ar me-Aendiey. NEW UNITS
R===c
Mewwod of

PR Towd cost s ) Ne.

il

£

(8) 16) (d) (@)

Freight-Train Cars
Flat Car-Multi Level (Articulated) 442.316 p
Tota) 442,316

Highway Revenue Equipment

Dry Van 157,515
157,515

el ivjolwales vl i—
Slilelwlo fvule v feal~

o

to

e jujul=|sls

599,831

el fubslelsls

Locomotives i
Dimes] Mylti=Purpose 27,000] 5,656,954
Diesel Multi=-Purpose 6,900( 1,464,281
Diesel Multi=-Purpose 145,000} 24,623,582

178,900 31,744,817
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7108, UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dethors T hwmesemay)

|. Give parocutrs a8 oquessed, sepenualy, (OF 18 venous ciasses of New uass and redwlt umit? of equipment Instalied by respondent duns § e year, [f
A/GnEMno s regaraisg We cont of aaY UBKS Wsalen 1S NOY COMIPINS 3¢ Qms of (Tlisg Of rEPOR. (e RIS IACWIE DS OMUNed. bul reTerancs (0 (A8 NUAOST Of LRI
ountad 00\ 08 KivE W & (COMD. (8 dEails 44 LY COt 18 08 TIvem | (e repare of (e following year. The const of WG LNAEr CURMTUCTON 2 U Closs of the
yoss wbouid not be rerlecied 18 (s Cheduis even (NOUES pErt of (he COM pPears (1 (NS DIMPEITY sCCOUM (OF (NG yesr. (NGICME N COMA () wASther an
ivmllsnon represssn quIpmEaR pvetesed (P), it or recwmit Dy comract 1 cvmnde rulrond sbops (C), of bt or MOWS L3 COIIDERY OF SYSISER 100D
(3) mcnding v Acped JYORSR capRaLING lenses (L),

L s commm (8) liss ency class or type of locomouve ust. car, ar TOFC/COFRC egwiomens on 2 separaus line. 3v class is mewnt the 1/ asdard classficanos uied
© disomgush fypm (f CcomOOve WG, TIPS CarY OF UNNT eANDINAEE JAOVIad Dy (NS AMOCIAUON Of AMmencan Rulmads, 100 should Lciuae Pyl
haacertsses requesesd by Schedus 710. Locomouve usits inowid be dentified a8 (0 JOWeY IOWTE. WNeR! ATINGELMENt. A0d NOMETOWEr DET WK, WCA A3
Cwitpipurpose dwsed locomoave A uaes (8-3), 2500 HP. Curs souid be idestfied a8 (0 SPESIAl COMMUUCUON OF IETVICE CHVACETISUCS. SUeS 48
Anaussm-coveresd hopper car (LO), usel bozcars-spetial servies (XAP, etc. For TORCCORC show type of squomen As en  wraad o Scheduse 710,

J. a consmm (¢) show dw Wi weigst 1 s of 2.000 pounds. The weignt of (e equPWent SCIUUSD SNOW/D be (Ie weIght empry.

4. The cost thoxid be (e COmMDItS cont 36 estered o8 e ledger, Wcindung foreign lins (reignt charges ane handlisy charyes.

3. Dasa for thus sciemuie 0w be confined % U8 ukCs (WDOED 18 Scheovie 710, comas (C) and () fOF IOCTMOUYE UAKS, PRSI GEr-TILA CArS ASG COMDRTY
arvies Crvs ane consams (d) and () (oF (reIgE Me cArs, ([0siey eRUDMent A MNEAWSY EVENuS CTUIOMent. Discions mrw WM LY (he UPPEr SECTION Of B3
KROBUS 20el L9 DS IOV WCDON AAICIONS FTOUAL UAKS SCHUATS OF TTWIITIRS LOL) (DS MESPOMIENG $ ACCOounKs. The (81T “new ' as used herem shall Men & st oF
uaMs placed 8 service (or (e firse uoe o8 ey ramed.

0. All uneguppRe DOLCHS AN Ul WO OF 1N PAIT WG CERGYE per diems fuads 10uid be repOTIed on separas lines and ADPIOPN /ety deaxfied by
(oo or RG-rasasg, RERUILT UNTTS
e . S N A R P IR 52 4 D o O P A A e, L R S U TR SR

Mewwd of
Toud wngas

(toms)

Class'of equpment Namosr of usucs Tows coss

s
Lune
Na.

(3} (B 1€) id)

Freight-Train Cars
Plain Box Cars = 50' 14 o 564 330,780

Equipped Box Cars 82 . 2,901 1,880,479
Plain Gondola Cars 1 71 23.678
Equipped Gondola Cars 74 2,538 1,742,006
Covered Hopper Cars |51557 8,133,623
Open Top Hopper Cars = Gen. Serv, 3,647 1,728,727
Refrigerator Cars = Non Mech. 5,860 4,054,226
Flat Cars = Multi Level 38 10,557

i@l fwie o feaf—
N U n N fn o fon

31,176] 17,904,076

Company Service Cars
Oump and Ballast Cars

SlE|sfEiairisisi=lslelufa

49,730,696 WA
50,330,527 A

Rasivmwt smmmnt Ropas
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726

. For purposes of these schedules, the (rack catagories are defined as follows:
Track category 1
A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouls and crossovers)
B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross lon miles per rack mile per year, but at least 5 million (includa passing tracks, lumouts and crossovers)
C - Freight density of less than 5§ million gross ton miles per track mile per year, bul at least 1 million (include passing tracks, turnouls and crossovers)
D - Freight densily of less than 1 illion gross ton miles per track mile per year(include passing tracks, lumouls and crossovers)
€ - Way and yard switching tracks (passing tracks, crossovers and luinouts shall be included in category A, B, C, D, F, and Potential abandonments, as appropriate).
F - Track over which any gaasengev service is provided (other than potential abandonments). Mileage should be included within track categories A through E unless there is dedicated entirely
to passenger service F.
Potantial abandonments - Route segments identified by railroads as polentially subject to abandonment as required by Section 10904 of the Interstate Commerce Act.
2.This schedule should include all class 1, 2, 3, or 4 track from schedule 700 that is ma‘ntained by the respondent (class 5 is assumed to be mainiained by others).
3. If, for two conseculive yoars, a line segment dassified in one track category maintains a traffic density which would place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that category as of the beginning
of the second year.
4.7raffic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track category of a line segment

sTer3Tul peoy

B
-

dS4¢

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

1. Disclose the requested information pertaining to rack and traffic conditions

Mileage ~f lracks Average annual fraffic densily in Averaga running
Track Category at end of period millions of gress ton-miles per rack-mile* speed limit frack miles under slow orders at end of period
(whole numbers) (use two decimal places) (use two decimal places)
(a) (b) () ; (d) i (e)
36.13 67.72 38
10 49 : 57.12 . _.18%0
3.96 ; 53.50 Gl : 99
058 ; b ... 4036 g : : 130
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) The term “spnd mainicnam
st inatienance” refers 10 the percentage of lnal hics o Porard deer band 10 seplac caent considercd b In span baiiienam e
4 InNo Y. the average cost g tie stiould i b (aipintaiinn charges on forcign hines, 0e s, heading. sovpue i, and the cost of Bandhing ties i genceal supply stimage amd seasoning yards, and i the wase ol
weating Hes, abse the cont b hamiling a4 t1cating phants and it cont ol seatment Tl cost ol unloading. haubing ovee cartice’s own s, and placing it e 10 (achs and of 1rain scrvice oiber than ths necessary in
conncclion with loading o trc aimen shoukd nan be in huded v this s hedule

1 Furmish the sequeicd b miation s ciming tis Tand o ceplascuent
2 In colunmm ()0, 1epon s asd Puard dect of switch amd Dindge 1> fand in b plas s

7260, TIES LA IN RECLACEMENT

I cobunnin (8 £ oo ans e Pates e 00 b Comignne s Jusing JOUNE INs)R's I 45 oppised b pengiamincd icplace i aincd s upgi ading the geactat Londiion of the vachy “Pernem ol

Trach calegory

Nunitwr of cesnsties laid in replascimm

New hier

Scuond hend hies

Wonnden

Conicte

Ticated
(b)

Unireated
((3)

W

Oahes

(¢)

Winnben

Tieacd
(1]

Unireaied |

Swich and

bodge s

{borard feety
W

Coonstory
swich amd
[ gy

Pervem of spud
04k A €

)

A

477,01

40,000

524,978

675,745

539,652

541,197

764 ,486

C

129,925

129,925

184,055

D

14,647

14,702

19,063

€

TOTAL

1,161,234

40,000

1,210,802

1,643,349

¥

Poreniial abandonments

-u.ub—w-l

9. Average cost per comwie $ 2237 and swuchiw MMy § 008,53

@ Spot maintenance represents 2.65% of total ties laid in repiacement.
Records not available to determine % by Track Category.
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Doflers in Thousands)

Qive pasticulars of tics laid dunng e yewr in mew consinv i dunng e yew
I columa (8) classily the Les 89 follows
U —- Wooden ties uniresied when applicd
T -— Wooden tier ueoicd before epplicsiion
§ - Ties otbes han wooden (secel, concrete. et ) Indwss 1ype 1 column (L]
Repon pew and sccond hand (reley) ties separsicly, indic sung in solumn (hy which tics are aew
1n columns (€) and (g) show Uhe (otal cont, including wansponstion charge: on foreign liney, e Wains, losding, inspection, und the conl of handiing tics in gencral supply . siomge, and seasoning yard. ba the case of
weatod lies, 2150 show the cot of handling o1 tresting plants and U cosl of Weatment The cos of unloading, hauling aver camics's own lines and placing the lics i was ks, and of Unin service, ther than that Recessary ie
tion with loading o . should not be included in thes schedule

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TiES
Youad cost of

CROSSTIES

Youl cont of

Total mumber
Closs of tics of nes spplind

(s) »

Aversge cos
pur bie
<)

cronsties laud in
new wechs during
yem

(L

Number of feet
(boerd messwe)
Wid in Unchks

te)

Aveiage cost
per M feet
(board mecosvre)

1))

swiich and Dndge
ties 10i8 in new
Wnchy, duning yew
w

i

T 149, bbb

13.06

4,91

188,800

598.641

113

i@l O ild iwie o

8..‘.&6«»-

j:

-
£

-

TOTAL | 149,444

33.06

b,9%41

188,800

598.41

Number of mileo of e rvaning wachs, pasting bracks, ¢ross

avers, eic ., in which tigs were [

Pumbey of miles of new yard, satics, Wasm, industy, end abes

satiching Uacks (8 which s wers loid _dd:d




723. RAILS LALID IN REFLACEMENT

| Funueh the requesicd Infornation concerming rusls lasd 1 replacemend

2 The e “spon masintenance” in columa () means repasrs 10 rach componeats Auning SOUINE WIPEcIInns, 3y oppured 1o pragszmmed replecements aumed st upgrading the genernl condition of the twbs. “Percens of
spor maisicnance™ refers W the perneatage of towal reuls Laid ia replacement considernd 10 be SPOI KaBicRInCE.

3 tn No. 10, ése avernge cust of new and relay il showld include dhe cont of loading st the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight chasges paid foreign lincs, and the cost of handiing cails 1e general supply and
shovage yords. The cot of ualoading, hauling over camer’s own tincs ard placing the rails in tacks and of Waia service 18 cunnecion with the diswibution of rass should not be wchuied e this schedule.

Maies of rml lasd in replacement (7230 males) Total

New ul Reloy vail Welided Bold Pescem of

Welded rail Bolied i Welded rail Bolied il rail sl spul mainenance
(d) (c) (4 (¢) (11} (h)

269 5 63 18
&5 1 11 3 56

17 4 1 21
| 1

Au-

&

TOTAL
F

Powntial Absadosmenis
Average cou of mew snd sziay sail l8id in replacement per gioss ton 520019 __ New$2L3.10 . relay

Vi@ W | lwie|wimwie

Seivieiwnieo|jwivi=

@ Spot maintenance represents 12.2% of tota) rail laid in replacement.
Records not available to determine percentage by Track Category.
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND I NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
| Give paruculars of all rals applied dunrg the year in connection wih the consiruction of new track.
in column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New siee! ruis. Bessemer process
(2) New sieel ruils. vpen-hearth prucess
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fully in 2 fovinuie)
(4) Relay ruls.

more should be counted as une.

service in cunnechion with (he distnbution of (he ruil should mn b included 1n this sehedule

2. Retums in columns (c) and (%) should e reported in WHOLE numbsrs. Fractions of less than one-half shouhd be disregarded. and fractions of one-nalf or

1 The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of luading a1 the point of purchase reasdy for sh . the fresght charges pasd foreign lines, and
the cost of handhing rails in general supply ud stwrage vards The cost vl univading. hauling cver camer s own lines. and plucing the rails 1n tracks and of tran

TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AMD OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY.

Wetght of ranl Weight uf rail

il Tl cost of rail ap-
Pounds | Number ‘T":":""x:""""':':'n‘:r Average cost Pounus Nurnoer plied 1n yard. sistion
per yand | i fum 2 o u e ‘ per twa per yard of tuns team. industry . and
of el {12,000 1p) | PaPMAR IFERS. SEEB 12,000 1b) of rail (2.000 Ib) | ouner switching (racks
avers. ¢ . Junng year dunng year

e N (g) (h)

i (4] )

Average cout
per tun
12,000 15

()

{Line
No,

136 | 7,498 4,350

opoiel brle b b b

:suone‘nbv-a.ubL—

=
pa

—
P

2
=

e

-
o

—
S

pREpERER

a9999

b
TotaL | NiA_ 17,799 4,432 NA 2,679 721

b
N X

: L Daslna ICASkS. STOM-QVETA. a1 in WRIR. Chls were lasd 3263
409.2i08¢ swilchins cacks 10 which tals were jud 11 20

36 Trackmetes of sweided rasl installed on tysiem uus year 42,52 ... wowl o dme 5333228

Railrosd Annus) Report R-1
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728, WEIGHT OF RAIL,

Gve the mriwulars called 107 below concerning 1he rosd and Iack operated by the respondent sl ihe close of ihe year Only Ihe raspony-

CNt’s PrOPOTIION Of I0INIly AwnEY MIICIEE 3NOU by inciuded. Under - Wemght of faul.’ (he verious werghts of raiis should be given Ro«d snd

Irach OVCUPEY UNder Irsckage rignt of oiher torm of rould not be ded herein. dul all rosd and (rsck neld under any form of
lease ($raniing eaciusive PONIEIMON {0 the lessee! snhauld be ncluded.

;=T-==—_.—-_.r.=——-—‘—'_' e ——— . TS T
Werght of | lLine-haul com- Swiiching and 181+

rais per pavues (miles of | Minal companies
yard main rack) (miles of ali (racks)
(a) (h) (¢c)

Remarks

(4)

Pounas

44
[} ]

41

EEFEREEFRRRREEREEERRERRRRRRERERRERRESEEL LML
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REMLACEMENTS

1. Purnirh the roquesied information concerniag the summury of wach replace nepir.
2. Ia columes (d), (e}, (g). and (j) give the percentage of replacements 10 units of property in each irack calegory oi year end.

Ties Rell Bation
Nutobes of tics replaced Percent replaced
Swikch wnd Swiich and § Miley of nil replaced Cubic yards of
Crosstics | bridge tics bridge ties (rai)-miles) ballast placed
oard feet) (board fect)
(b) (€) (¢) in ()
52497 675745 A N/A 355 2 527000
541197 764486 N/A 60 : 396000
1299250 104055 N/A 22 173000
14702 19063 4 N/A 1 ' 21000
1781000
12108028 1643349 NZA 2896000

Fy

C IR 2L L L 20 44
eiwioivnieoiwin =

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dotars in Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel

Kind of locomative service Dicsel ol (gations)

“ (by
Freigh_ 384,137,280
[ Passenger
[ Yard swiching 16,005,720
TOTAL 00,1473 ,000

COST OF FUEL' $000) 257,580
Work Train 4,850,978
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar
records. Unit train service is 8 specialized scheduled shuttie type service in equiment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such

service, moving between ongin and destination. The apphcabie tanifs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
que~tity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of Iading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
ongin an destination. Such anfls and/or contracts generaily contain resincied detention provisions and are subject to ume-volume require-
ments whic\! reflect the approximate capacity of the unii trains for the state penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmanly to
gather and distribute cars in road se/vice and move them betwean way stations or way points, Through Trains are those trains oparated between
IWO OF MOre major concentration or distnbution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train

is @ train oparated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains shoukd be reported under item 11 only, but are 10 be reponted in iterns 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as

instructed in notes |, K, and L.

(A) Repon miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile, In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shail

be disregarded and other Iractions consxiered as | mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the aciual distance run betwean 1eminais and/
or stations and shall be computad from the official time tables or distance lables. Train-miles shall not be increased (0 cover the running of
Jocomotives from shops 10 1erminais, doubiing hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or far the service of helper ar pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-nead trains. When the carner's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a seil-propelied unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenqer traffic, and is not considered a locomotive,

(D) A locomotive is salf-propelied unit of equipment designed solely for moving other squipment. A locomotive unit-mila is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mila under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units, Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such. service,

(€) Al locomotives unit-miles in road service shail bo based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow nstructions
(B) regarding fractions and nifical time tables for computing locomotive-miles,

(F) Train switching locomotive-rmiles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ime actually engaged in such service. Include
miles aliowed train locomotives for performing swiiching service at terminais and way stations.

{G) Yard switching locomotiva-rmiles shall b8 computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the tire actually engaged in yard switching service.
Inciuce miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular swilching service is maintained and in (€ mnal switching
and transter sarvice.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710, Under Rallroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In llams 4-13 and 4-15 repon the pnvalo-ine categones, mies 1or pnvate-
line cars (whather or not under raiiroad con'rol) and shipper-owned cars, A car-mile is a movement of a umt of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by fiatcars carmying loaded highway traiers of empty highway traliers moving under revernue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carmying other empty highway (railers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars other than reporiing camer as sleeping car-mias in ltem 5-03. Report mail, express baggaqge cars and com-
bination cars other than §-02 combination cars, in ltem 5-08,

(1) Exciude from ftom 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-16 car-miles of work squipment, Cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains, Include such car-miles in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19, No payment car-miles are miles nade by prvate-line cars (other than
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does nat 1 imburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the
payment for the loaded miles includes the empty miles, the loaded anz ampty miles shouid not be considered no-payment.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-1rain cars in ransponaton sorvice. - issenger-irain car-miles inciude miies run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are camed at regular tantf fares without extru charge for s ouce occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mad, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parior and Gther cars for which extry fare is charged; miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively 10 the sarving of meals and other refreshraents and by club, lounge, and ohsarvation cars; and rnilas run
by other passenger-train cars where services are cormbined such as baggage, expross and mai,

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ irain reports or other appropniate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. ltem 6-01 includes
weoight of ail locomotive units moved 1 mile in iransponation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exciuded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 reprasent
tons behind locomotive units (Car and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation traing (excluding non-revenue grors ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transponation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
ibs. &3 the average weight per passenger, and 4 1ons as the average weight of contents of each haad-end car.

(L) From conductors' train repons or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
reveniue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in Motorcar trains. Exclude I.c.l. shipment of
froight handied in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to *h» Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS,

(M)Roodmwnoﬂmmdtmm&nmu(wm’ywwommomolluvmqmomllmmhnnd
mmmmmmnn.mmm«ncmnmymmammnwmumwmwocaqmemn'mm
reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminais and wry stations. Report in item 9-02 train swilching
hours inciuded in ilem 9:01. Train switching is the time spent by the irsin while performing switching service at lerminais and way stations
where no reguiar yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TC BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Concluded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed ' 5 yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
tained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connectior: with thr, (ransporation of revenue and incidentally of company freight.
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(O) Work-train miles inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection: inspection trains for railway Com-
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus 10 save carmer's property from destruction; trains run for
transporting the carmner's employees to and {rom work when no transportation charge s madse, wrecking trains; trains run saley for the pumose
of transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by lccomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company matenais in company shops or
material yards i connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall bs -btained from the conductors' w'ael report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For example, if a car moves loade.. (1) in & way train from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to

the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four; two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car onginated or re”.eived from a cornecting carner receives an initial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical fransfer between trains on respondents lines. No additior al count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number unless there is a physicai transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenua trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense. (Performed at rallroads’ expense means that railroad
empioyees perform the service of that the rairoad hires a subsidiary of outsids contractor (o perform the service). Do not include those
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carner etc. when a tanff provision requires the shipper-rnotor carner
etc. and not the railroad to perform that service, Note: The count should refiect the traier/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(8) Report under Marine Tarminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unioaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad

(T) Repart the total number of foreign rallroad cars on line at end of year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad cars refers (o freight
cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is seftied on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules.

Camers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered “on line." Unser-

viceable cars inciude cars on repair fracks undergoing or awaning repairs. They inciude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars
on repair tracks undergoing of awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are (o
be repaired in train yard without loss of ime), car moving empty in trains er: route 10 shop, and cars stored awaiting disposiion,

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the initial count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading
within 48 hours.
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Road initials; ATSF

Year 1995

755. RAILROAD OF ERATING STATISTICS

Line Cross
No. !Check Item descnption

(a)

Freight train
(b)

Line
Passenger train No.
(c)

1. Miles of Road Operated (A)

9,126

2. Train Miles - Running (B)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

2-01 Unit Train

2,347,001

XAXKXX

2-02 Way Trains

3,755,202

XXXXXK

2-03 Through Trains

40,837,818

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)

46,940,021

2-05 Motorcars (C)

2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6)

46,940,021

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)

XXXXXX

Road Service (E)

XAXXXX

3-01 Unit Trains

9,744 475 |

3-02 Way Trains

11,368,554 |

3-03 Through Trains

141,294,889 |

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10)

162,407,918

3-11 Train Switching (F)

2,009,595

3-21 Yard Switching (F)

7,128,246 |

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13)

171,545,759

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H)

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Footl

ol

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Lorger

20,001

4-012 Box-Equipped

80,119/

4-013 Gondola-Plain

3,039/

4-014 Gondola-Equipped

42,3581

4-015 Hopper-Covered

104 534 |

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-(General Service

12,027

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

3221

4-018 Refnerator-Mechanical

7,500

4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical

60.497 |

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC

76,307

4-021 Flat-Multi-Level

16,728 |

4-022 Flat-General Service

826 |

4-022 Flat-All Other

8,135

4-024 Al Other Car Types-Total

14476

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29)

449,768 |
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continuad

Line Cross Line |

{

No. [Check

ltern description

(a)

Freight train  Passenger train |
(b)

4-11

RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty

XXXXXX

31!

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot

0!

32|

4.111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

13,416/

33|

4-112 Box-Equipped

54,460 |

341

4-113 Gondola-Plain

5,180

35|

4-114 Gondola-Equipped

38,617

36|

4-115 Hopper-Cavered

101,698 |

37!

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice

20,227

38|

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

3,3201

39|

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4,577 |

40/

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

29,7031

41|

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC

10,994 |

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level

11,921/

4-123 Flat-General Service

983/

4-123 Flat-All Other

8,646 |

4-124 All Other Car Types

10,210/

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45)

313,352/

4-13

Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)

XAXXAA

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot

0!

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

7,827

4-132 Box-Equipped

225

4-133 Gondola-Plain

20,849

4-134 Gondola-Equipped

228

4-135 Hopper-Covered

60,962 |

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service

660 |

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

6,277 !

4-138 Refngerator-Mechanical

9|

4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical

997!

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC

728,121

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level

122,530 |

4-142 Flat-General Service

39|

4-143 Flat-All Other

11,301

4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

439151

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over

62,230/

4-145 All Other Car Types

14,780

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

1,080,950 |
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

758. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Item Description Freight train | Passenger rain
(a) (b c)
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-F oot XIXXXX
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 9651 YOO,
67 4-152 Box-Equi [ X
68 4-1563 ﬁndou:glin XXXXEX
69 4-154_Gondola-Equipped [ XXXXXX
‘ 70 4-155 Hopper-Covered ,886 OOXXX
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 702)  YOOKKKX
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service i OOOKXX
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical RRKKHAK
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical : 914 XXX
75 4-160 Flat-TOFGICOFG 59,782 | OKK
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 81,835 | OOOK
T 4-162 Flal-General Service 671
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 10,560 OOXXXX
[T 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Galions 47.515]  JOOKXXX
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 69,0031  XOOKXXX
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 6,572]  XOXXXXX
7

Line
'No.

82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 8
{83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 10,411  XXXXXX
| 84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 144,748 |
| ‘ 4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type XXXXXX KAAKKX
| 85 4-191 Unit Traina 237,761 XXXXXX
86 4-192 Way Trains 190,208 X
87 4-193 Through Trains 1,949,638
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) ,377,608 KKK
89 | 4-20 Caboose Miles 1561  XXXXXX

Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.
Note: Line 88 car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 84
ara to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded

"Tine Cross Line
No. Check

Item description
\a)

. Gross Ton-Miies (thousands)(K)

Freight train  Passenger train No
(b) (C)

XIXXXX XXXXXX

98

6-01 Road Locomotives

27,763,993 |

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

XXXXXX XXXXXX

99

6-020 Unit Trains

20,356.898 XXKKXK

100

6-021 Way Trains

142498291  XXXXXX

101

6-022 Through Trains

168,962,256 XXXXXX

102

6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts.

103

6-04 Non-Revenue

1,888,024 |

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103)

233,221,000

Tons of Freight (thousands)

XXXXXX

7-01 Revenue

140,932

7-02 Non-Revenue

5.490|

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106)

146,422

Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

XXXXXX

8-01 Revenue-Road Service

104,487.000 !

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109)

104,487,000

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service

971,885

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112)

971,885

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (iines 110,113)

105,458,885

~ Train Hours (M)

XXXXXX

9-01 Road Service

1,229,136

9-02 Train Switching

1,104,785

TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N)

763,568 |

Train-Miles Work Trains (O)

XXXAXX

11-01 Locomotives

34,431

11-02 Motorcars

. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

XXXXXX

12-01 Unit Trains

317,387

12-02 Way Trains

1,086,343 |

12-03 Through Trains

1,254,901

TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trallers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (

3,094,446 |

Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles L.oaded and Unloaded (Q)

1,354,432

TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R)

295,579

Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S)

XXXXXX

16-01 Manne Terminals-Coal

16-02 Marnne Terminals-Ore

16-03 Marine Terminals-Other

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

XXXXXX

17-01 Serviceable

7.985

17-02 Unserviceable

407

17-03 Surplus

483 |

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

8,875/
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Read Initials; ATSF Year 1995
VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control
over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

Stateof I1linois
County of Cook

Kenneth J. Kempker makes oath and says that he is Assistant Vice President, Financial Reporting of Burlington Northern Santa Fe
Corporation; that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that
he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordace with the provisions
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes
that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and

including January 1, 1995, 10 and including December 31, 1995 /
«/ / s
/ (S

ignature of affiant)

in and for the State and

Subscribed and sworn to tefore me,a __ 7 ‘v ;
county above named, this 47 "~ dany /s

My commission expires

Use an' " v 1A%V SN b)
s B%FFICIAL SEAL" Pennnd \ ol
iy NNIE REMLEY AR T PR
impression, | f Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths
B VQS?NY Public, State of Illinois L e j ;
My U. iimis ion Expires Dec 12, 1999
Ca L wAeasees sttt essseteees  SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

)

sateof Illinois
County of Cook

Thomas N. Hund makes oath and says that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington Northern Santa Fe
Corporation; that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report
are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and
the operations of its property during the period of time from and inc_ludmg January 1, 19?6, to and?c{udmg December 31, 1995,

Sl e

(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to beforeme, a . 21g{a¢e, ______________inandforthe State and
county above named, this A B 7 dayof ) aussk . 199,

My commission expires

A 1 % N LY TS -

U SR T G g
¢ LS Flie i e o 110 DR Wi VR LT G S A DL AR i aet oA At
ippressiiata Public, State bElIlnols (Signature of mceja/mhorized to administer oaths)

My Commission Expires Dec 12, 1999

a2 1 1 22 SO PoN

"
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995

MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Answer

=
;
!

Date of letter

or telegram | Date of letter
|

Day | Year Month Qay | Year

:
|
4
-
|
+
|
|
—
|

CORRECTIONS

Authority

I

Lefter or tele- ; Officer sending letter or telegram

3 P

_quxui Name

EXPLANATORY REMARKS




Road Initlals: ATSF

Accumulated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
From others
improvements to
To others
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax
3 of taxes
tion of funds-Source
sheet

Capihl stock
Car, locomotive, and flonﬁno equipment-Classification
Chmgn in financial poﬂ
Company service equipm
Compensating balances lnd short-term borrowing

Arangements
Consumption of fuel by motive-power 4nits
assets and liabilities
Cn (see Ties)
Debt

holdings
Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment ieased
From others
Improvements to
To others
Owned and used
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year

Eg\oru’)'mom-dudﬁod
Foaing
Freight-train cars
Highweay revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
Owned-Not in service of raspondent
ent-Leased, depreciation base and rate

Improvements (0
‘?m

To others

Reserve
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates
eserve
Expomn-m&way operating
Extraordinary items
;‘mnl.l’ncomo taxes
nancial position-Changes in
Floating equipment -
Freigp A care
\-tiain cars
Fr car-miles
Fuel consumed dicsel
Funded debt (see Dabt holdings)
3680
Guaranties and suretyships

MY&W
Items in selected income and retained eamings accoun
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies
lmmmmmdmluudmpm
Rm:ymﬂyuudinmmomm

and equipment

Lyu.:'od propcny-mnpmvmm made during the

Leasas

Consumption of fuel diesel
Locomotive unit miles
Mileage-Average of road operated
Of main tracks
Of new tracks in which rails were laid
Of new tracks in which ties were laid
Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the

zw
car miles
Motor rail cars owned or leased
Net income
Onm
rating expenses (see Expenses)
wonuu (see Revenuas)
Statistics (see Statistics)
(o] income
Private line cars loaded
Private line cars empty
Rails
Laid in replacement
Charges to operating expenses
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Weight of
Rallway--Operating expenses
Ha“wny- 8craﬂng revenues
Results of Operations
Retained income unappropriated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year
Revenues
Freight
Passenger
Road and equipment-investment in
Improvements to leased property
Reserve
Leasad to others-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Owned-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
\Used-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Road-Mileage operated at close of year
By States and Territories
Securities (see Investments)
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating
balances and

wmwumol capital
mmww\:mm

sgmmammmunm tion
Stock outstanding iy

Suretyships-Guaranti

Ties laid in replacement

Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
Tracks operated at ciose of year

FLL

EIJER I8 qe=

L.88

$
¥288%0




Road Initials: ATSF _ Year 1995

Miles of, at close of year
Track and traffic conditions
Train hours, yard switching
Train miles

Tons of freight

Page No.
7

85
97
94
97

INDEX - Continued

5 |

Ton-miles of freight

TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
loaded and unloaded

Voting powers and elections

Waeight of rail




THIS PAGE
LEFT BLANK
INTENTIONALLY




